*AMENDED* BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA o
MONDAY, JULY 25, 2022 HPEE TOWN CLERK

WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM JUL 21 2022

MASHPEE TOWN HALL <m '
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH ~ RECENED BY: 3 ICFTY)
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18* *Streamed Live Mashpee Website: https:/www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*
6:30 p.m. ~ Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE
MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of Monday, July 11, 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
6:30 pm Cable & Conduit Hearing: Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Underground Cable and Conduit - Sturgis Lane
*Discussion and Approval of Petition #7856849 Jrom Eversource for Underground Cable and Conduit — Sturgis Lane
Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events, Temporary Sign Permit and One Day Beer & Wine License:
Recreation Director Mary Bradbury for the Following: Oktoberfest October 1, 2022; 10 am-4 pm; Mashpee Commons
Green; Veterans Day Ceremony November 11, 2022; 10-11:30 am; Mashpee Community Park; Holiday Tree Lighting,
December 12, 2022; 5:30-6:30 pm; Mashpee Community Park
National Night Out, (Special Event) — August 9, 2022; 5:30 - 7:30 pm; 19 Frank E. Hicks Drive; Bryan Burke
Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony (Special Event) August 21, 2022 2-4 pm
Mashpee Community Park Gazebo: Richard DeSorgher
Annual Beer Tent by the Mashpee Kiwanis at Oktoberfest (License) October 1, 2022; 10 am -4 pm; Robin Blakeman
* Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack (*added item to agenda)
® Presentation on Phosphorus in the Ponds: Department of Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher
* Discussion and Possible Vote on Granting an Abatement of Betterment Assessment for 8 Leather Leaf Lane,
(Childs River East): Theresa M. Coffin
* Discussion and Approval of Change to Appointments to the Conservation Commission:
Marjorie Clapprood: Member at Large (Term Expires June 30, 2025);
Chad Smith: Associate Member (Term Expires June 30, 2023)
¢ Discussion and Approval of Reappointment of Thomas O’Neill to the Conservation Commission:
Member at Large (Term Expires June 30, 2025)
* Presentation on Port by Port: Profiles and Analysis of the Massachusetts Commercial Fishery:
Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman’s Alliance
COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
* Update on Clear Cutting at Algonquin Avenue (*added item to agenda)
NEW BUSINESS
* Discussion and Approval of 2022-23 Town Manager Goals
* Discussion, Approval & Recommendations on Draft #1 of the October 17,2022 Town Meeting Warrant Articles
ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Threatened/ Imminent Litigation Relative to Claims of Wendy Williams Pursuant to
G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(3)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18* *Streamed Live Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*
6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE
MINUTES
e Discussion and Approval of Monday, June 27, 2022 Regular Session Minutes
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
® 6:35 pm Public Hearing: New Application for a Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License:
Wildfire Pizza LLC 2 Center Street Unit 2A Mashpee, MA 02649: Lisa Cannata Manager
¢ Discussion and Approval of Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License: Wildfire Pizza LLC
2 Center Street, Unit 2A, Mashpee, MA
* Finance Director Dawn Thayer: Discussion and Approval of End of Year Transfers
* Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of Change Order #2 for the
Mashpee Middle-High School Track & Field Renovation
Fire Chief John Phelan:
» Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT: Tyler Cuozzo
> Discussion and Approval of Dispatch Agreement with the Barnstable Sheriff’s Department
e Discussion and Approval of Municipality Statement of Commitment:
Public Health Excellence Grant Program for Shared Services
Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Event:
» Community Connections, Inc. Field Day, July 22, 2022 9:30 am - 2 pm Heritage Park: Rocco Achille
6:45 pm: Presentation by the Department of Environmental Protection
* Interviews, Discussion and Possible Approval of the Following for Appointment to the Sewer Commission:
» Chad Smith
» Phyllis Sprout
» F.Thomas Fudala
» Catherine Castaneda
* Discussion and Possible Approval of Appointment of one of the Following to the Affordable Housing Committee:
» Meredith Kilpatrick, Arden Russell, Gary Shuman
COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
» Discussion of Agenda Topics for the Joint Meeting with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe on Monday, July 18, 2022
ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES
PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION
* Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Michael Mendoza Worker’s Compensation Claim/Litigation Pursuant to MGL
c. 30A, §21 (a) (3)
ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

Present: Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton,
Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Gottlieb at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday. June 27. 2022 Regular Session Minutes:

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Regular Session minutes of Monday,
June 27, 2022 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: New Application for a Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License:

Wildfire Pizza LLC 2 Center Street Unit 2A Mashpee. MA 02649: Lisa Cannata Manager:

Discussion and Approval of Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License: Wildfire Pizza LLC:
2 Center Street, Unit 2A. Mashpee, MA:

Acting as the Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee the Select Board opened the Public Hearing on
the application of Wildfire Pizza LLC, 2 Center Street, Unit 2A, Mashpee, Lisa Cannata, Manager, for a new
§12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License.

The premise is described as a one floor ground unit with a basement for storage, 3,520 sq. ft. total, one main dining
room, an open kitchen, two bathrooms, two entrances and two exits.

Lisa Cannata, Manager was in attendance with representing counsel Jeremy Carter to review the new license request
The applicant intends to hire six local employees, all to be TIP certified and CPR trained. All necessary paperwork

was in order for the Select Board’s review and approval.

The Select Board opened the hearing to solicit comment.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: New Application for a Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License:

Wildfire Pizza LL.C 2 Center Street Unit 2A Mashpee. MA 02649: Lisa Cannata Manager:

Discussion and Approval of Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License: Wildfire Pizza LLC:
2 Center Street, Unit 2A, Mashpee. MA: (continued)

The hours of operation are as follows; closed Sundays and Mondays, open from 11:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. for the
remainder of the week serving lunch and dinner.

There was concern with respect to the hours of operation as it pertains to the educational facility located within the
Center Street development, and if there are stipulations affecting the alcoholic beverages restaurant license.

Mary Waygan, Chair of the Planning Board indicated the applicant met with the Planning Board to review and
approve the seating capacity to 35 seats which was approved. It was noted the commercial portion of this
development is not complete and there is adequate capacity at the site for this type of restaurant. The educational
facility review did not fall under the purview of the Planning Board.

The Select Board agreed to move forward with the initial determination there is no conflict with state law regarding
the distance of the establishment to the educational facility. Applicable regulatory agencies were noted to have
signed off on the license with no additional comment.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the application of Wildfire Pizza LLC, 2 Center Street,
Unit 2A, Mashpee, Lisa Cannata, Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant Licens
with the stipulation if there are issues or conflict the application would be re-visited for compliance.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* ¢

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

Finance Director Dawn Thaver: Discussion and Approval of End of Year Transfers:

Dawn Thayer, Finance Director met with the Select Board to request approval of (3) End of Year Appropriation
Transfers in accordance with Chapter 44 §33B of the Massachusetts General Laws as follows;

Transfer FROM Treasurer/Tax Collector Foreclosure Expense Account TO Treasurer/Tax Collector Postage
Expense Account: Amount of Transfer $2,100.

Transfer FROM Police Energy Expense Account; $10,000, Police Vehicle Supplies; $28,000, Police Field Supplies;
$2,000 TO Police Sergeant Overtime Account: Amount of Transfer $40,000.

Transfer FROM Town Health Insurance Expense Account to Medicare Expense Account: Amount of
Transfer: $7,000.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the (3) End of Year Appropriation Transfers in the amount of
$2,100, $40,000 and $7,000 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

With the Select Board’s authorization, the End of Year Appropriation Transfers will be presented to the Finance
Committee for approval.

Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of Change Order #2 for the
Mashpee Middle-High School Track & Field Renovation:

Correspondence was received from Catherine Laurent, Director of Public Works dated June 30, 2022 recommending
the Select Board approve Change Order #2 associated to the Mashpee Middle-High School Track & Field
Renovation project. The Change Order will increase the project cost by $8,420.92. Work involves the installation
of conduit across the field from the existing press box to the visitor stands to allow for the installation of A/V
equipment on both sides of the field.

With the previous change order which resulted in a reduction, the net change of the contract is an increase of
$4,110.50 or 0.16%. The School Department is also in support of the contract alteration.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve Change Order #2 in the amount of $8,420.92 for the Track
& Field Renovation project at the MMMHS as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Fire Chief John Phelan:

Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT: Tvler Cuozzo:

Mashpee Fire Chief John F. Phelan was in attendance to recommend the Select Board certify the
Hiring Process of Tyler Cuozzo as Step 1 Firefighter/EMT. Town Manager Rodney C. Collins affirmed that all
procedures relative to the Hiring Process were completed.

Motion made by Selectman Weeden certify the selection process for the appointment of Tyler Cuozzo as
Firefighter/EMT.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Dispatch Agreement with the Barnstable Sheriff’s De partment;

The Select Board conducted a review of the Agreement between the Town and Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office
for the cooperative operation of a fire department dispatch system from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.
Each year the parties agree to a new annual fee for fire dispatch and CMED services.

The fee for FY23 is $130,997.88, an increase of 10.1% over FY22. The increase is call-driven determined by the
escalation of response.

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to approve the Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office Communications
Center contract in the amount of $130,997.88 for Fiscal Year 2023.
Motin seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* {

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Municipality Statement of Commitment; Public Health Excellence Grant Program
for Shared Services:

Christine Willander, Assistant Health Agent requested the Select Board’s support to participate in the Public Health
Excellence Grant Program for Shared Services through the Barnstable County Department of Health and the
Environment.

Ms. Willander indicated this is a non-binding document which ensures a “seat at the table” when proposed programs
and initiatives are being discussed and decided. There is no commitment, and the Town is able to opt out at any
time. The cross-jurisdictional sharing grant would give the Town of Mashpee a voice in the programs to assist other
Boards of Health in providing better service.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve participation in the Public Health Excellence Grant
Program for Shared Services as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Event:

Community Connections. Inc. Field Day. July 22. 2022 9:30 am — 2 pm Heritage Park: Rocco Achille:

The Select Board was in receipt of a Special Event Application from Community Connections, Inc. to hold a
company field day at Heritage Park on Friday, July 22, 2022 from 9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Fifty-five persons are
expected to attend. Food, light snacks and non-alcoholic beverages would be provided.

The application was approved by applicable regulatory agencies with stipulations attached to the memorandum
received from Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary dated July 7, 2022.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the Special Event Application from Community Connections,
Inc. to hold a field day on July 22, 2022 as referenced subject to the conditions imposed in the memorandum
of July 7, 2022.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation by the Department of Environmental Protection:

Members of the Select Board met with the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP)
representatives Millie Garcia-Serrano, Gerald Martin and Maria Pinaud to review the proposed Nitrogen Sensitive
Area/Watershed Permitting Regulatory Framework.

The MassDEP is using regulatory efforts with a significant funding effort to assist in the remediation of Cape Cod
estuaries which has become problematic as an environmental, public health and economic concern.

The proposed Regulatory Framework establishes a new designation of Natural Resource Areas (NSA’s). Natural
Resource Areas are any watershed to an embayment or sub-embayment that is the subject of a Nitrogen Total
Maximum Daily Load (TMDL). The TMDL is an approved calculation of the maximum amount of a pollutant that
is allowed to enter a waterbody to ensure the waterbody will meet and continue to meet water quality standards for
the particular pollutant.

There are currently 30 watersheds across Cape Cod with EPA approved nitrogen TMDL’s.

Requirements for Natural Resource Area designation include the EPA approved TMDL or determination of nitrogen
sensitivity based on scientific evaluation and adopted through a public process as well as an approved 208 Plan. All
Cape Cod communities are subject to the 208 Plan approved by the EPA in 2015. The NSA is effective on the date
of regulation promulgation.

The proposed Regulatory Framework also requires Best Available Nitrogen Reducing Technology within 5 years of
the effective date of the NSA designation of their watershed for any system serving new construction or an existing
facility or as an alternative, communities must operate under a Watershed Permit.

Best Available Nitrogen Reducing Technology is an alternative system certified by the MassDEP for general use
pursuant to Title V which has the lowest Total Nitrogen performance value.

For watershed where a TMDL has been established, the Watershed Management Plan must achieve compliance with
Water Quality Standards required by the TMDL and demonstrate that at minimum, 75% of the necessary pollutant
reductions levels would be achieved within 20 years. -

The Watershed Permit is a 20-year permit. This provides communities a greater range of solutions to address water
quality needs which include alternative and innovative approaches to address conditions causing water quality
impairments.

The Department of Environmental Protection is cager to continue to collaborate with the Town of Mashpee, and to
share this draft rule concept before it is enacted. The NSA framework provides choices to address the pollution
effecting waters impaired by nitrogen and on-site septic systems.

Funding sources are available through Clean Water Trust, through SRF funding and the Barnstable County Septic
Loan program providing assistance to homeowners who are required to update and repair failed septic systems. A
homeowner loan is secured through a betterment agreement between the community and homeowner.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation by the Department of Environmental Protection: (continued)

With its Plan in place, and with agreements with adjacent communities, the Town of Mashpee is automatically in the
Natural Resource Area. Mashpee has an EPA approved and EEA certified 208 Plan. Of the 30 Cape watershed
Mashpee contributes nitrogen load to (3) shared watershed that have an EPA approved Nitrogen TMDL. The bays
include Three Bays, Waquoit Bay and Popponesset Bay.

Unless the Town obtains a Watershed Permit for a specific Watershed, all properties within the specified watershed
with septic systems will be required to upgrade their Title V system with a Best Available Nitro gen Reducing
Technology Septic System in 5 years from the promulgation of the regulations. The Watershed Permit duration is
20 years for Best Available Nitrogen Reducing Technology Septic Systems.

It was noted the draft rule concept has been presented to the Town’s of Brewster, Harwich, Chatham and Orleans.
The benefit of working collectively with neighboring communities was briefly reviewed and it was recommended
town officials from these towns be contacted to further understand this process which includes enforcement and
nitrogen crediting with aquaculture. Other standard approaches include sewering in the use of permeable reactive
barriers (PBR’s).

The DEP has also been discussing the proposed framework with several off-Cape communities and are soliciting
comment before the draft regulations are released.

Participating in the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan program is necessary. Mashpee is deemed a Tier 1
disadvantaged community. Projects with a significant benefit to water quality are ranked highly. The deadline for a
vote of Town Meeting is June 30, 2023. The timeline can take up to two years. A readiness to move forward with a
priority to proceed in construction is favorable, and planning is the key.

The MassDEP is expected to continue to move forward on this program to ensure the Governor’s recommended
allocation of funding is successful.

As discussion continued it was noted under the Clean Water Trust funds are allocated to communities to fund their
Community Septic Management Program (CSMP) offering 2% interest rate loans to homeowners to replace their
failed septic systems. The 2% includes administrative costs.

There was a question of process regarding the use of CSMP funds and if it is possible to fund assistance for all
homeowners collectively. Such as a pool of funds to support activities under the Watershed Permit. The question
was not fully defined, however, the MassDEP indicated they would work with the Town to support this effort as
there are mixed approaches under the Watershed Permit.

It was noted the Clean Water Trust is moving forward with a sliding scale based on income for septic upgrades and
replacements. Those earning $120,000 or less would qualify for a 0% interest loan. Those earning over $180,000
per year would repay loans at the rate of 4%. Funding is limited to communities that are a part of the Cape &

Islands Water Trust.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* ¢

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation by the Department of Environmental Protection: (continued)

It was noted a town may apply for a Watershed Permit for the entire town. If the watershed is shared the town
would enter into an Intermunicipal Agreement with the adjacent town. This would represent cost efficiencies and
maximization to eliminate the water impairments.

Discussion followed with regards to the degrading lakes, ponds and rivers in Mashpee where phosphorus has been
identified. The proposed Regulatory Framework does not appear to benefit these waters.

It was disclosed this is a nitrogen specific approach although it is recognized there is a need to eliminate phosphorus
Reducing the impacts with the Best Available Nitrogen Reducing Technology Septic System and the combination of
approaches may improve phosphorus conditions. The proposal includes annual reporting. The 5-year review would
assist to better understand the target and whether the plan is failing or succeeding.

For comparison, the Town of Chatham is moving forward with sewering, Brewster will use land use mitigation and
PBR’s and Wellfleet has a mix of options to consider. It appears that many Cape towns are leaning towards the
Watershed Permit to gain a wide variety of strategies to combat this problem.

In addition to federal and state funding projected to assist with remediation the DEP was asked if the state is moving
forward with purchase/power agreements from anticipated offshore wind projects that involve coastal areas. It
seems the effected communities should benefit by receiving direct contributions for land and water conservation.

At this time ARPA funding is included in budget projections for remediation. It is not known if there would be
future contributions to this endeavor from offshore wind power.

It was recommended private wastewater treatment systems be monitored to ensure current standards and discharge
permitting is met. And, in an effort to support rivers, funding was requested to support dredging initiatives.

The proposed Watershed Permit is a 20-year permit instead of the traditional 5-year permit based on the Town
approved Watershed Management Plan. A town may achieve their TMDL to meet water quality standards in
advance of the 20-year timeframe which is considered the minimum.

To address the problem and gain reduction in prudent course Title V regulations need to be tackled. There was a
question if Innovative Alternative systems were relied upon would they likely achieve standard? The answer was
affirmative.

If the Town targeted sewering around ponds and lakes to eliminate phosphorus is this action permissible under a
Watershed Permit. The answer was also affirmative.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* il

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation by the Department of Environmental Protection: (continued)

It was also agreed if the Town did not sewer all areas, but required locally to remove and/or upgrade all cesspools
this would remain consistent within the Watershed Permit.

It was also determined if the Town of Mashpee pursued a Watershed Permit, having a mixed approach the Town
would remain in high priority status to access funding by their actions.

Dennis Balzarini asked if other communities do not go along with the plan, how would the Town meet the 75%
reduction. Representatives of the MassDEP indicated there are encouraging partnership, and there is key interest in
communities that partner. It is likely the MassDEP would address neighboring towns not doing their share. It was
noted the Town of Mashpee is in agreement with the Towns of Barnstable and Sandwich for load sharing in
Popponesset. Mashpee is also in discussions with the Town of Falmouth on this matter.

Mr. Balzarini also asked of new IA systems that may not working after 5 years. Would the MassDEP further
examine this issue. The reply was affirmative noting there is also the point of changing science.

The Assistant Board of Health Agent asked if the Town should move quickly to obtain their Watershed Permit to
grandfather the standard Title V system and how current applications should be treated. As noted, if a Title V
system lies within a nitrogen sensitive area and there is no Watershed Permit, a new system would have to be
installed with the heightened innovative technology. Thus, the Select Board was encouraged to apply for a
Watershed Permit. This would give a fairness allocation of cost to the homeowner. Title V is the tool as a back-stor
to obtain reductions. The MassDEP is looking to support communities in that kind of approach.

The Mashpee Select Board and Town Managers expressed appreciation to the representatives of the MassDEP for
taking the time to present this initiative in an informative manner.

Interviews, Discussion and Possible Approval of the Following for Appointment to the Sewer Commission:

The Mashpee Select Board conducted interviews for appointment to the Sewer Commission. At their meeting of
June 23, 2022, the Sewer Commission voted to recommend the appointment of Chad Smith, Phyllis Sprout and F.
Thomas Fudala for membership. Letters of interest were included in the Select Board’s informational package.

An additional letter of interest was received from Catherine H. Castaneda, Ph.D. dated June 17,2022 for
involvement. In her letter Ms. Castaneda indicated she would be out of the country until June 28, 2022.

Chad Smith a long-standing member of the Conservation and former Chair offered his services to the Sewer
Commission. If appointed Mr. Smith would step down from the Conservation Committee to associate status to
devote his time to wastewater. Mr. Smith also serves on the Community Preservation Committee,

Mr. Smith indicated he has a background in assessing Innovative Alternative (IA) systems. When asked of the
timelines to the existing plans and the subsequent phases to address the water quality of the lakes Mr. Smith stated
he is in full support of the revised Phase Il plan to address the lakes and ponds.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* 1

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Interviews. Discussion and Possible Approval of the Following for Appointment to the Sewer Commission:
(continued)

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to appoint Chad Smith to the Sewer Commission; term to be designated
with preference for the longest remaining term.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none

An interview was conducted with Phyllis Sprout a resident since 1974. Over the years Ms. Sprout has seen the
degradation of the Mashpee waters. Ms. Sprout although she is not well versed in this field is concerned with water
quality and its issues and would take the approach to be fair, efficient and effective while serving on the Sewer
Commission.

When asked of the potential expansion of the scope of Phase I to include the remediation of the impaired lakes and
ponds Ms. Sprout indicated that currently she does not have the borderline to make a decision between Phase I and
Phase II. Although her background is not technical Ms. Sprout indicated that it is important to move forward
quickly and efficiently.

There was concern that Ms. Sprout has been vocal in the past on global climate science which may affect the focus
of the Sewer Commission. The difference of opinion may hinder the objective of the commission which has already
lagged for the past 30 years. However, representing the interest of the residents and having a difference of

opinion is also a favorable attribute for membership to this board.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to appoint Phyllis Sprout to the Sewer Commission; for a term to be
determined.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VYOTE: 3-2. Motion carries.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, no Selectman Weeden, no Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, (2)

F. Thomas Fudala the former Town Planner and Sewer Commission member serving as previous Chair offered
comment on his full experience and expertise for membership to the Sewer Commission. Although experience is
favored Mr. Fudala was noted to have differences of opinion on this issue and with members of the commission.

When asked of the Phase II approach to sewering in the lakes and pond areas Mr. Fudala did not give a key
indication that he is supportive of this approach. There was concern regarding interaction with others including
neighboring towns as it pertains to moving the matter of clean water forward.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* 1.

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Interviews. Discussion and Possible Approval of the Following for Appointment to the Sewer Commission:
(continued)

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to appoint F. Thomas Fudala to the Sewer Commission; for a term to be
determined.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: 2-3. Motion fails.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, no Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, no
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, no Opposed, (3)

Catherine Castaneda indicated she is seeking a public service opportunity to contribute her knowledge, analytical
skills and professional judgement to enhance the environmental quality of Mashpee. Ms. Castaneda, Ph.D. has
worked as an Environmental Compliance Consultant/Geographer for a number of years both on the federal and
commercial levels for environmental remedial action programs, disaster recovery, regulatory reviews and
compliance audits.

Ms. Castaneda indicated she would offer a unique perspective to the Sewer Commission. Ms. Castaneda is
supportive of moving forward with Phase II by adding the ponds and lakes in the scope to support the broader goal
for clean waters.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to appoint Catherine Castaneda to the Sewer Commission; for a term to
be determined.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Discussion and Possible Approval of Appointment of one of the Following to the Affordable Housing Committee:
Meredith Kilpatrick. Arden Russell. Gary Shuman:

Correspondence was received from Meredith Kilpatrick dated July 8, 2022 as a withdrawing candidacy.

The Select Board reviewed communication received from Allan Isbitz, Chair of the Affordable Housing Committee
dated July 1, 2022 regarding interviews conducted for membership. In the rating classification Gary Shuman
received the strongest recommendation for appointment. There is (1) vacancy to represent this committee.

Gary Shuman indicated he is diverse in business value and marketing opportunities along with finance and
technology. Mr. Shuman is currently involved in real estate sales and is committed to assist in building solutions to
help address the complex affordable housing dilemma the Town is facing.

Mr. Shuman indicated he is concerned with both water and housing issues critical to the Mashpee community. His
experiences would add new dimensions and thoughts in tackling the problem.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11,2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Possible Approval of Appointment of one of the Following to the Affordable Housing Committee:
Meredith Kilpatrick. Arden Russell. Gary Shuman: (continued)

Former Housing Coordinator in the Town of Barnstable Arden Russell reviewed her extensive qualifications for
membership to the Affordable Housing Committee. Ms. Russell, a thirty-year resident of the Town of Mashpee
offered her experience in addressing the housing crisis by offering her work history expertise.

Discussion followed with respect to the two candidates slated for appointment to fill one vacancy.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to support the recommendation of the Affordable Housing Committee
to appoint Gary Shuman for membership for a term to be determined.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: 3-2. Motion carries.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, no Selectman Weeden, no Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, (2)

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Agenda Topics for the Joint Meeting with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe on
Monday. July 18. 2022:

Topics of discussion at the joint meeting of the Select Board and Mashpee Wampanoag Tribal Council include the
discussion and potential for the Town’s utilization of excess wastewater treatment capacity on Meetinghouse Road
and opportunities to collaborate funding for wastewater, and shellfish mitigation.

Other items include access to infrastructure funds, and partnering in land acquisition as well as collaborations on
clean water.

The reaffirmation of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA).
Collaborative on climate adaptation initiatives and coastal resiliency issues.
Boats on Mashpee/Wakeby that may be contributing to cyano bacteria.
Ongoing Tribal member issues.

The agenda will be finalized at the end of the week to conform to posting requirements.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* 1

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Parking Restrictions: A Public Hearing will be held on August 8, 2022 to consider parking restrictions within and
on Town ways and properties.

ARPA Funding: Certification has been met for this funding opportunity.

Host Community Agreement: The Host Community Agreement with Tradesmen Exchange LLC has been executed.

OneCape Summit: The 8th Annual OneCape Summit will be held next month.

COVID: 16 new positive cases reported, 11 out of isolation.

October Town Meeting: 14 Town Meeting articles have been submitted.

Mashpee Police Department: The Mashpee Police Department has been recognized by the New England
Association of Chiefs of Police.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Sarah Coleman Communications Manager indicated the Cape Cod Commission is hosting the 8" Annual OneCape
Summit on August Ist and 2nd at the Wequassett Resort in Harwich. The Select Board and Town Managers are
invited to attend the breakfast prior to the onset of each meeting. Topics to be reviewed include efforts to improve
housing and affordability, water quality, climate change, and regional vitality.

Lynn Barbee of Surf Drive commented on the action taken by the Select Board regarding appointments to the
Affordable Housing Committee and Sewer Commission. Ms. Barbee stated she is astonished and very disappointed
the candidates with the most experience was not supported.

Mary Waygan: Chair of the Planning Board announced the next Local Comprehensive Plan workshop will be held
on Saturday, July 23, 2022 at the Mashpee Library at 10:00 a.m. The meeting is open to all. The topic will be built
systems. This includes traffic, transportation, wastewater and infrastructure. Ms. Waygan strongly encouraged
attendance. It is expected the document will be very rich and robust.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* 1!

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Michael Mendoza Worker’s Compensation Claim/Litication Pursuant to
MGL c. 30A., §21 (a) (3):

Motion made by Selectman Sherman that the Board convene in executive session at 9:18 p.m. pursuant to
GL c. 30A, §21 (a) (3) for the purpose of discussing strategy relative to Michael Mendoza Worker’s
Compensation Claim/Litigation with the chair declaring that such discussion in an open meeting may have
a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Board.

The Board of Selectmen will not reconvene in Open Session.

Chairman Gottlieb so declared that an open meeting on these issues may have a detrimental effect on the
litigating and bargaining position of the Town.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 11, 2022* 1t

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 11, 2022

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 9:22 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
CABLEAND CONDUIT
HEARING NOTICE

The Town of Mashpee Board of Selectmen will conduct a Cable and Conduit hearing on
Petition/Work Order #7856849 dated July 13, 2022, from Nstar Electric Company dba
Eversource Energy, proposing to install approximately 104’ (feet) of conduit and cable under the
public road on Sturgis Lane. The proposed location is necessary to provide electric service to #33

Sturgis Lane, Mashpee MA 02649.

Said hearing will take place on Monday, July 25, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the Waquoit Meeting
Room at Mashpee Town hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee MA 02649.

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*;
https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

Per Order of
Mashpee Board of Selectmen

'rowu OF MASHPEE Andrew R. Gottlieb, Chair

Vot \ "BOARDOF '~ David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
' _:1 ,/ SELECTMEN ; John J. Cotton, Clerk
CABLE AND CONDUIT: Thomas F. O’Hara

HEARING NOTICE

_'[]1 own of Mas : Board Salecuneg will
condicta Cable al?l?&ﬂtﬁheam; on Petition/
Work Order #7856849 dated July 13,2022, from
Nstar Electric Company dba Eversource Energy,
proposing to install approximately 104' (fest) of
conduit and cable under the public.road on St-
" urgis{ Lane. The proposed locahon s, ngoessary
to provide electric. servree to #33 Qturgls ].aﬁe i
' Mashpee MA 02649, - = -3\ ." SAme A,
T £ rii —!'." .;"l"f u‘h
: Said heanng wnl lakqplaoe on Monday July 25,
2022 at6:30 pm inthe Waquorl Meetmg Roomat
Mashpee Town hail, 16 Gre Jeck Road Nonh
Mashpee MA’ 02649 e el BN )L
{ R il
'Broadcast Ltve on Local Cable Cham;el
18"
'streamed Live on'the' Town of Maahpee 3
B F 2 Websitetz vt vy s
httpsjlwww mashpeema. govichannel, 18
You can éubm(lt comments and questlons v{a'
emall to bos@mashpeema gov prlor to the
méeting date and time:*
il it‘«ﬁ B ¥
Per Order of Mashpee Board of Seleclmen

Carol A, Sherman

Andrew R. Gotﬂleb Chalr David
W Weeden, Vice: Chalr |
.,,Joth Cotton, Clerk 4 - Thom- !
' &s F. O'Hara

_CaroiA. Sherman

ddiv 152099



EVERSSURCE 50 DuchaineBouevar

ENERGY New Bedford, MA 02745

July 14,2022
RE: 7856849

Select Board

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Dear Select Board Members,

Enclosed is a petition to install approximately 104’ (feet) of conduit under the public road on Sturgis Lane,
Mashpee. ,

This proposed location is necessary to provide electric service to #33 Sturgis Lane.
This petition will require a notice to abutters and a hearing.

Will you please present this petition before the Board for customary action and approval?

If you have any questions, please email Jessica.elder@eversource.com .

Warm Regards,

Jessica Etden

Jessica Elder

Right of Way Agent

NSTAR Electric

d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY



PETITION FOR
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS

WO#7856849
July 13, 2022

Barnstable County, Massachusetts
To the Select Board of Mashpee, Massachusetts.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

request permission to locate underground cables, conduits and manholes, including the
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, in, under, along and across the following public

way or ways:

Sturgis Lane, Mashpee
To install approximately 104’ (feet) of conduit and cable under town road starting at

existing handhole 10240/020C.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to install and maintain underground cables, conduits, and
manholes, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said
underground cables, conduits, and manholes to be installed in accordance with the plan files
herewith marked Plan No. 7856849 Dated July 13, 2022

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY
d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

By '@am Elder

Right of Way Agent
Jessica S. Elder




FORM OF ORDER FOR
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS
WO#7856849

SELECT BOARD FOR THE TOWN OF MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that the NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY
be and itis hereby granted a location for and permission to install and maintain underground
cables, conduits and manholes, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Company may deem necessary, in, under, along and across the public way or ways
hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Company dated the 13t day of July

2022.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Cables, conduits, and manholes shall be installed substantially at the point indicated
upon the plan marked Plan No.7856849 Dated July 13, 2022 filed with said petition. The
following are the public ways or parts of ways under, along and across which the cables
above referred to may be installed under this order.

Sturgis Lane, Mashpee
To install approximately 104’ (feet) of conduit and cable under town road starting at

existing handhole 10240/020C.
This work is necessary to provide new electric service to #33 Sturgis Lane.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Select Board
of the Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts held on the day of
2022,

Clerk of Select Board

, Massachusetts 2022,

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the Town of Mashpee
Book Page

Attest:

Town Clerk



We hereby certify that on 2022, at o'clock,
M. at a public hearing was held on the

petition of the

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY

for permission to install and maintain the underground cables, conduits, manholes and
fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days
before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the
owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the
ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to install underground cables,
conduits, manholes and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly
adopted.

Select Board for the Town of
Mashpee, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a location order and certificate of
hearing with notice adopted by the Select Board of the Town of Mashpee, Massachusetts, on
the .__day of 2022, and recorded with the records

of location orders of said Town, Book , Page

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and
any additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:

Town Clerk.



1 4o} 133Hs #d EEZLYYE-998-) T4YS-DIQ TIVO "ANOANY A8 ONIODIQ Td0-38
; o ONYAQY 3
7202 5L Anr ereg 07=.1 3895 CIVEHL L :perciddy SIAINYIINOD \E.__\PO/ ﬂ\ m_u_wmz wm_ <zv\/,_o SYNCH 22 S3¥IN03Y
11 :s8imanng pesodold
:Aq peno T3UBHONA 3V S350dMNd GIONALN SIH NVAL XIHIO 04 NOUVRMOMN
NOLVOOT LINANOJ 03S0d0¥d Buimoys 1L “Ad psHoId L3601 0 NOLCAN SHL A0SR 01 SIATLIY GIZROINVNN “TNAN 30 QRS 1310
: “NOUVHEOAN 3HL J0 AOVNOO¥ 3HL 203 GINSSY S| ALTHEVTT ON 3OO INGHUM J0MVID OL
J3dHSYA V/N 4G UDIBSSY | g o o iy oot 1L 0 AR KNS ¥ LNISTHIT 10N AV NOLVHROIN 3H1 1394 NI FIV¥OS
0 ug, :Aq paksain AT 4D SSOT HINS ANV WOMZ SSTTRUVH S3ILUN3 MISN 4L GIOH ONV AJNNION ‘SVITRY
e NV SIQUNLS €8 4o uEig W/N Aq p s 1 NOLYREO:N. 3L 0 TN7LGS05Y 10K A8 Y oA “AV1 Je TIHOTW NELES MO 3H1
0 "M3ISAHONOA “ZAV SLLISMHOVSSW Solt L Ul NN SONATS NI 40 KOIYWMOINI SIHL 40 361 A8 i8vd NI 50 1OHR NI GISTVD AN
D 6VBASEL # 18P0 o 40 507 AW ¥ JIAVTT 38 TVHS (SBUING ¥ISN. 3HL ATINLITTION SINIDY YO SIU0TANE oy 0z 0
_— WML TS # plepy "SYIMTOHBVHS 'SHOIITYIQ “SHIOLLID “SIWIAN 'SINIWVA S HON ANVANED SYO LYISN AvdNG)
= = NWISN OMIOTA &VISN HFHIEN WOUVAGOINI L L 103534 HIth NTAD S| ‘GaNdNI b0 SS2UKd 'ONy
e 6PRIGBL #| AW H0 ANV O L9HE TRV (0L oWt SHL NI GINKINOD NOUVINOIN 3HE 40 35N HNOA A9

dL O0A3d S1OZ Al 73913M 9 NHoOr
S¥L TV 13 Al 9 NHOrM “13913m

4/N
M m_wmuamwnmm d NHOP ‘S3dOT
4/N
Frrg 10y, 9 T 1OHANYH N1 SI9¥NLS LZ
m\@ws o\\< §<5 ¥IWOLSND 0-Sv—02
N, Zing | Sig
39 N0 3 oINS S~
sy G N> ' <
>3 Sl 2\wQ\v\0 @ V@%ﬂ“&% .
o v Y 40 s
! e 2
05 ,%/v P
> S o

£66F VN

®

O.u/ s |
1SNAL ANAYA 9IEWIEH ¢) o
40 3Lvis3 @.omo\ovmov
331SNAL AINAIS “O¥IGWITH Ln Za\
N~ 2
/N 00 5Oty % 55070101201
N1 SI9dNLS 6% (o, /
0-8¢-02 d /
/
/
/
%
7 \.\«_u Q020/0%20}
a NIa¥V ‘“T13Ssny
4/N
N1 SI9¥NLS 2¢
\ 0-L8-02 |

5I0H PUEH Busg @ "N SI9¥NLS ¢¢ / L JI00N %

JNPUOD posodos] — 0] 90IAI9S OLYoBle apiaoid 0} BjoyYpuUDY JaWOISND 0} )/ d 1¥380Y .zomzuwh
S|OH pueH pesodoid @ 0020/0%201 9loypupy woij 1INpuod 40| (DU 0} N1 SI9dNLS 82

ANIOTT AJYINT 304NOSHIAT jo uonned Aundwiodon oy upjg 0-9¢-07

\ M
/ / /'\\ y \ P VYIONNLS YIS ASNITESYEIIOVIOIZA SeLIL- GRVHSIN




TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary
Date: July 21, 2022

Subj: Special Event and Temporary Sign Permit Applications

Description

Discussion of the following Special Event and Temporary Sign Permit Applications:

¢ Annual National Night Out, (Special Event) — August 9, 2022; 5:30 — 7:30 pm; 19 Frank E. Hicks
Drive;

e Annual Oktoberfest (Special Event) — October 1, 2022; 10 am — 4 pm; Mashpee Commons
Green;

e Veterans Day Ceremony (Special Event) — November 11, 2022; 10-11:30 am; Mashpee
Commons Green;

e Annual Holiday Tree Lighting (Special Event) — December 12, 2022; 5:30 — 6:30 pm; Mashpee
Community Park;

* Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony (Special Event & Temporary
Sign Permit) — August 21, 2022; 2 — 4 pm; Community Park Gazebo.



Annual National Night Out — Mashpee Police Department Community Service Unit

National Night Out is a community/police awareness event that hosted by the Mashpee Police

Community Service Unit in an effort to continue to build strong bonds between the
community and first responders. The event will take place at the Mashpee Municipal Complex
on Tuesday, August 9, 2022, from 5:30 — 7:30 pm. It is expected that 100+ people will attend.
Dino’s will be serving hot dogs, Polar Cave will be serving ice cream, and Cape Cod Coffee will be

serving coffee at this event.

Recommendation

Health: Approved. All food providers are to be permitted by the BOH and have a responsible food
service manager.

Building: Approved.

DPW: Approved.

Fire: Approved. No Fire Department Requirements

Police: Approved. No details will be required for this event.

Annual Oktoberfest — Mashpee Special Events Committee

The Annual Oktoberfest, hosted by the Mashpee Special Events Committee and Recreation
Department is scheduled to take place on October 1, 2022 (October 2, 2022 Rain Plan) from 10
am to 4 pm at the Mashpee Commons Green. Activities include music, entertainment, games,
activities, food and craft vendors. Admission to the event is free and the host expects 1500+

people to attend.

Recommendation

Health: Approved.

Building: Approved.

DPW: Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up any litter in the Green and parking areas
after the event. Use of the Mashpee Public Library parking lot should be coordinated with
the Library Director. Road closures should be coordinated with DPW and MPD.

Fire: Approved. This will involve one Propane Permit and inspection the Day of the event.

Police: Approved. This event will require two (2) detail officers from 9 am — 4 pm (Completion of

the event)



Veteran’s Day Ceremony — Mashpee Special Events Committee

The Annual Veteran’s Day Ceremony will take place on Friday, November 11, 2022 from 10 am
to 11:30 am at the Mashpee Community Park and Veteran’s Garden. Up to 65 people are
expected to attend.

Recommendation

Health: Approved.

Building: Approved.

DPW: Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up any litter after the event. Access for use
of the bathroom facilities should be coordinated with the Town Manager’s Office. Use of
the electricity in the Community Park should be coordinated with DPW.

Fire: Approved. No Fire Department Requirements

Police: Approved. No details will be required for this event.

Annual Holiday Tree Lighting — Mashpee Special Events Committee

The Annual Holiday Tree Lighting event will take place on Saturday, December 3, 2022, from 5:30
pm to 6:30 pm at the Mashpee Community Park Gazebo. Up to 85 people are expected to attend.

Recommendation

Health: Approved.

Building: Approved.

DPW: Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up any litter after the event. Access for use
of the bathroom facilities should be coordinated with the Town Manager’s Office. Use of
the electricity in the Community Park should be coordinated with DPW.

Fire: Approved. No Fire Department Requirements

Police: Approved. No details will be required for this event.



Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony — Mashpee Historical

Committee

The Annual Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony is scheduled to take
place at the Mashpee Community Park Gazebo on Sunday, August 21, 2022 from 2 pm to 4 pm.
There will be an open house inside the Archives Building following the Ceremony. Up to 50 people
are expect to attend. Food will be served, applicant has not specified if it will be catered.

Recommendation

Health: Approved.

Building: Approved.

DPW: Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up any litter after the event. Access for use
of the bathroom facilities should be coordinated with the Town Manager’s Office. Use of
the electricity in the Community Park should be coordinated with DPW.

Fire: Approved. No Fire Department Requirements

Police: Approved. No details will be required for this event.



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary ,@/

Date: July 21, 2022

Subj:  One Day Beer and Wine License and Waiver of Fee — Kiwanis Club of Mashpee, Inc. )

Description
Discussion and approval of the One Day Liquor License Application and waiver of the $25.00 license fee
for the Kiwanis Club of Mashpee, Inc.

Background

Kiwanis Club of Mashpee, Inc. is requesting a One Day Liquor License for the Annual Kiwanis Club beer
tent “biergarten” at Oktoberfest, taking place on October 1, 2022 (rain date — October 2, 2022) from
10:00 AM to 4:00 PM, at the Mashpee Commons Village Green. The applicant is also requesting a waiver
of the $25.00 One Day Liquor License fee.



Kiwanis Club of Mashpee, Inc.

P.O. Box 334

Mashpee, MA. 02649
mashpeekiwanis@gmail.com
FID #46-0785606

www.mashpeekiwanis.org

Honorable Members of the Select Board
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee, MA. 02649

Re: Request for a One-Day Liquor License — Waiver of $25 Fee
July 1, 2022
Dear Honorable Members of the Select Board:

The Kiwanis Club of Mashpee is requesting a One-Day Liquor License and waiver of the $25
fee for the annual beer tent “biergarten” at the Oktoberfest scheduled at the Mashpee Commons
Village Green on Saturday, October 1, 2022 (rain date — October 2, 2022) from 10 am until 4

pm.

The Mashpee Kiwanis Club has successfully run the beer tent for many years and the event
allows our club to continue supporting our children’s programs and scholarships. One hundred
percent of the monies raised go to helping children.

The past two years have been difficult due to the ongoing COVID 19 pandemic for our
fundraising events and the requests for assistance are even greater than before. The Mashpee
Kiwanis Club is therefore requesting that the $25 fee be waived.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Kiwanis Club of Mashpee, Inc.
mashpeekiwanis(@email.com

The Kiwanis Club of Mashpee Charitable Foundation, Inc. is a 501 ¢ (3) Entity



19Ysl4 As|ysy
$201IN0S8Y [DINION |0 juswpdaq sadysow

ALY NO

d3LIVM ANOdJ F3dHSVYW




19J00) O PPV

1.|
dorlard sepEnld 2Pl 1) BWIRPRIN SDEIL PURGS €8y 0BI byt

LU
o

VIYY IOUYHITH AHOA LYY
VIEY IDUVHOTY OHOS L NNHSY

YILY ISUVHI I BHOD SHIOT
VIRV IOUVNOTY GR0d AGOON I
¥I4Y IDUVHOIY OROd A3dNsv T
YUV IOUYHITYE GHOJ LIRLHYS
SANOd WALV NS I |

ono#
$311103
yyynea




181004 © PPV e0T/0C/ L

"S4l| DHONDD Jayjo pupb sfad ‘supwiny o}
SNOISBUDP S| PUD 'UOKDBIDSI JO SULIOJ IBYLO PUD BUILLLLIMS O} PUOd By} 4O SOINSOID O} SPDY) Siy|

SUo0Iq 10B]0 [Ny
SSNO YDIYm "UOKDIIYTOHNS SSNDD ULUNIOD JSJOM SUL Ul S{UBIINU JO S|9AS| JUDPUNTD By |

YIMoub
104 JsOwl 8y} U Ajal sjup|d PSIOOI PUD SBBIO JDYY SIUSLINU OM| BU} 81D usBouu puw snioydsoyd

100 1 Bupuniog Buiyiou yim indur auj o o) 9np 1OYBIY W08 {|IM SI9AS| JUBUINU SWILISAQ
018 JUBUISIOXS [MOLISIOM

‘sloodsseo/oidas wiol) usfolyN

Houni Iaiom ppoy

HOUNI 19JOM LIOLS

1971} UMD

sluaninu

SUIOS §SN[ O ISI| © 810 MOJOg ~ $92IN0S SPISINO

LUOI} |1 OJUI SMOJ} JSASIDUM S104S PUD 81DINWNDID
lliM “PUOT B[18Y D ‘PUOJ HNLUDS B3if SOIPOQ ISIDM

uIa|qold 8y




18100y D PPY ze0e/0e/L

59pE2a( Sl

sezijiay

Wblung payoojg

SSJ00Hd
NOILYOIHdOY1Nn3




18100} D PPV 2e0T/0T/ L

(/Bi0 owiusijisar mmm//sdiy) sisyuiy SHBSNYDOSSOW JO ALISISAIUN
SUL {0 UBIUSD 9DUBIOS 810WIID {SOBYLION ((410Z) JODIPYDIN PUD OH {/ L0Z) "o {8 pidoyD :$582IN0S

AINLUSD-PIW AQ SUOISSILUS D10ISPOU ISPUN %97 SADP saibsp BuiMmoio

AINjueD 8y} Jo pus sy
AQ 1oybly sesibep ¢-¢  ‘AINusd-piw Ag so2I08p G-¢  sainipIaduws] JouUINS 9BDISAY

‘SN SU} JO SPBID JBYIO UBYY JISUCOS
SUOOIQ YHIM SADP JO I8gquINU UT 8508I5U] UD 9ousiadxe o} palodioiun 5| puo|Bug Mo

S2UDPUNGD DUBSIDDJOUDLAD << JISWWNS JO YlBuaT
uopup|dojAyd |0}0} << saINiDIBAWS] JOWIWINS »

SAVYHOUDAD = I9JDM [|I§S + 1IDJOM WIDM + (snioydsoyd) syuaunN

SjoWID BuibuoyD ¥ PUBIDDJOUDAD




181004 © PPV 2E0C/0el L

~=ABojouysay OAREAOUU) 538 DY) ppE

Buemasg .«
suLIag
SOUO7 Jaing

MBIASY MDIAY » ! D LUOHDALODUY USUINN
SINIONUSOIU| UBBIS) / Q[T- 95N PIOA UOIDIOY
ISIOMULIOLS » B (NN Buibpeiq -

IOUISIXT IOUISU]

1 $92INOS JUBUINN |OUISIXT
JO |0JJUOD ANV lusuwiinal] a3oT U




19100} D PRY Ze0T/0T/ L

‘puod ey} ulyim snosoydsoyd P2I0INWNDO0 8y} S10AIJDDUI PUD ndul pajoulwls
O} USSOYD a1oMm 8]DJINS WINUIINID PUD ISLIDG O AlSioWin JJUsWiiOal] UOIDAIDDU| tUSIIINN
"uoloRUXe DlsuWIodAY Ag snoloydsoyd Jo [pAowss puod-uj e
90DL8uUl pUOd swinid 8y} O IS [ODIWBYD08S) »
SHPS-Uuo AQ UoILAIDDUI snoJoydsoyd puod-u|
SIS WNUIWND AQ UOHDAIIDDUI SnoJoydsoyd puod-uj «
. P8}03]8s alom salbo}Diys [DIPaWSS INO
Olydolding — o1ydouossN “SUOIHIPUOD JIXOUY "puUod a8y} o} snioydsoyd
[PNUUD L0} O %Gy-4| BULNTUIUOD SOM BWIN|d d]S : SNIDYS D1Ydou| “Wiou 8y} 8uwoo8q
M SWOOIQ DLIBIDOGOURAD PUD 81D|DDSS {[IM UODDIYJoINS puod |00} UOIIDD INOYLIM
‘awin|d 8y} 0} 8NP JUSPIAS AlIoND 181oM Ul BUIIO8P 'SO0Z AUOS PUD SQ44| 9107 ALIIOND JOIOM
‘pucd jsuwinysy ojul snojoydsoyd BuiBIoyosIo som oyl swnid Jupid
Justuioalf 8BPM8es AS|IDA (BWNYSY BU] 1081} O} Po}o|dWOD UD|d (UsWBaBDUDYY sNoIoYASOUd
PUOd {swNysy : wpibold asuodsay swn|d UOHDAISSOY AIDLIIIW SSOW 100Z-6661 : AIOISIH

‘Bullsloys padoleAsp AliAney JO saliw Gz ‘) £7 yideaqg ebpioAy
I 69 yidag xow Aop 1ad 198} DIgND |80 /i — Ly £ 7SY X0 180MPUNOIB |0]O] "S8100
G 1T 4O O8I0 820HNS D YLim puod NUQ I8joMpPuUNoIB) ybnoliyy moy,, [01o09) : uoyduosaq

PUOJ JaWNUSY




19]00) D PPY e0T/0T/ L

'¢¢02-010¢ Wiio)
s|eAs| snioydsoyd uf ssi © JO BSNDD 8y} 8Q O} paulwistep ssiliedoud

[PlUSpPIsal Wol BulpoT [DUIBIXT 2 sepIBAN jUSWIDSI] AIDJIIW SSOY
"ENOT 0D 1 PO 1R 12 oy suinkotd

0101 S D O AR5 39 ) SISLIDQ [pAOWSL snojoydsoyd ul pasn aJn
_ asoyd spx0IPAY 8|gNOP PaISAD| PBSDA-UOII [US|DA PBaXIW 10/puUD aspyd
UOII SNOLIBJ T08I0 SBI0YDISID WOO|G Sy} UIYHM ISLIDG [0D1LUSYD006
©JO UOHB[[DISU| 19007 UOHD||DISUL ISILDG UOHDAIDSDY AIDLIIW SSOW
‘tnoyBnouy
/61 0z unyj ssa) : juswioeil-1sod /6189 usas SUOIDIJUBDUOD
1S9UYBIY juswiDali-a1d 1S|9AST SNOIOYTSOUd JUSWILDSI] 1SOd pUL 8id =
"UOIIDAISSSY

AIDHIIW SSDW j08[0id UOHDAIDDU| SNOIOYASOYd PUOJ {SWNYSY (107

/1L {0 PNOID-D9240" 10 A}y W) S|QDIIDAD HOoday (007
Ul usss oo (NoYBNoly} usss suloep snioydsoyd JUSUDSI SO «

‘UOIDAISSSY
AW SSOW [o8loid UoHDAIDDU| SNOIOYASOU PUOd toWwnNysy |00z,

SUOILIPUOD) JusWIDaI]
-}SOd PUD SjUBSWI}DSI] PUOY JoWNyYSY




1/6W 000
/6w £0°0

1/6W 100
1/6w €70

1/6W 40'¢
/6w 0zZ'¢

/BW 1¥°0
/6w £z

/6w zZ°0
N 1/6uwi g/

N /6w zg's

uabAxp
paAjossIq

N/A 2inso|D
PUSIODGOUDAD

10 AHIONY JISIOM JBWNYSY

18j00) D PPy
/61 €00
W 06| 1/61 €00
/61 $9°7
/61 y6'7

1/60 ye7/
/61 058z

7/6n1 ge'e
/61 &€ 1 1

1/6ng¢
w9z 7/6n1 05°¢

WS¢y 7/61 0g°'¢

uidaqg 1yssas  flAydoioyd

W 102 I=(w/|) woilog
WH 87| = (Wg) piw

W 9zZ°01=(wi/|) woilog
W €/°0 = {wg) pIwW

wn g9 /=(wi/|) wojjog
W &1L = (wg) pIwW

Wr € 9=(w/[) woljog
WM G9°0 = (wig) pIw

Wr/0'e=(wi/ |) wojog
W9y 0 = (Wig) piw

WN/Z 1 = (Wg) pIW

snoloydsoyd |pjoy

1404

cT0T/02/ L




1BIO0) B PHY e0e/0T/ !

‘uopbuswaldwi puo Buluupid Yinowjo-4/aadysow
SuINb31 PINOM SLUBLIIDSIY JBYLING "SIUSWIDSI] IS} POPNOUOD SO UOIOAIOSDY AIDHIIW “SSOW

‘AlojpIOgD| PBLIPSIDDD HJJ SSPW D b Bullss)
UIXO} 8iN{N} WO} 4NO seidwiosgns puss [im YNNG @Y Junod |82 YBIYy D Jo 92UaLNID0 syj U

PIOUSSIYY W /5182 0000/ ©U4t Bulp©82X8 SJUNOD §|190 OUDAD 10§ $Y29M ¢ 1O WNWiuiw D pup
jussald S| I9AD| WINDS O §I BDOU AIOSIARD %898M | D JO WINWIUILU D SPUBSWIWIOD8I Hd( SSOW

'SI9AD] WNDS DLIBIODGOUDAD S|qISIA 10} joadsu) O} puod
SU} 1O SUOIDSS {SOWIUIBYINOS PUL UIBYLION U} {0 PBIONPUOD 8g OS[O [|IM suolfoadsul [PDNSIA

"ALISUSP JIBY} PUD SgVHOUDAD 10 souasaid ayj
10} SJUNOD [[93 UWINIOD J18IOM APDam JONPUOD [Iim 98dUSOW 8U} | JOGUISAON O} sl ADW Wio4

SWOOIQ BLISIODJOUDAD pUD sjaas| snuoydsoyd pajoas|s
10} puOd 8y} Jo}UOW O SNUKUOD [IM (INQ) $92IN0SBY |OINION JO juswipndag sadysow auy|

SIUSWID3I] @INiNd




95N PUE] PEYSIANEM PUOH HMUES *|-§ SNBJ

e GER

B sy iy iy A,

£..:.s.n=¢m

POYSISIOM PUOJ JINJUDS




18100) © PPRY

Bog enbpodoys uoyrioisey Bog AlequniD

[1OJlILuU JO8] 8|gRUDA 8128ds jun|d SAISDAUI
SU} S{OOIPLIS O} Bulds SiU} JODD|[9D01d SPIDIGISH SU} UliM Paloal 8 (IIm puUod [INIUDS JuBUI{D1] $8108dS SAISDAU]

'z aspyd
O} 8spyd JsiD| D WO PEAOW BULOMSS PSUSIOIOM PUOd HNUDS @ Buliomas — ([ouisixl) juswiibal] JusLpnN PBYSISIOM

PUOd LINURS Of snuoydsoyd
1O POO| |ndUl [DUISIXS BU} 5DNPSI O} SBINSDSU [OLUOD I9}OMULIOLS Buljusws|duul pun ButnBisSAUl OS[0 .0 el
Booundwbm sadysow oy} pub SBAUAYSDI JO UMO] BY] : s103[0Id dANS / JAW - {louiapxg) JuswiiDaI] USLLNN PBYSISIOM

SLUSAS DIXOUD Buunp BulDAD
IPUIS}UI sHLUIl 1O sjusASId JUBSWIPSS WOLOG 8y BulpUSBAXQ $99gIDI0S 10 SWIB|SAS UOIIDIBY — {|DUISIU|) USUIIDSI] PUO Ul

SHRINS WNUILNIY O {USUWILDSIL UOHDAIIDDUL [USINU PUO Ui UD JO AjIjigissod 8y} BuybBijsaaul Ajusund aio
aqu) Booundwom sadysow ay| puo aadysow 4O UMO]  USUIDSI| UOIDAIDDUL {USIIINN- {|0UISIUl] JUBWIIDSI| PUO U|

‘WSsAs Abg [assouoddoyd ay) ojul siajua ARIOWILN PBYSIBIOM HNJUDS 0O ANIONE) 12{DM

SjUSLINU JO BulioADaI [pUIe)Ul WO S8WoD snioydsoyd 10 POO| 8y} Jo Ajuolpwy “Aponb

iS{oM Butaocidul of uoiN|os wis-Buo| B Jo LDd S| Y1oQ Buissaippn pub $82IN0S BE@@@%cO JOUISLUL JO XILWU D 81D $92IN0S
snioydsoyd ‘sgyHoupAD Buipusiiadxe spuod jsow DA 'SIOHUOW 198{uUn|OA PUD SANOID DILUSPDID SO j|am D ‘salouabD
IR0 PUO “|OGL} '910is AQ PSUCHUOW USSQ SDY ALIOND JSIDM PUOY JINJUDS ‘o411 oipNbo Buloodwi PUD SSEDID PUOIDSIDS
Buliiwill 'puod HNLUDS Ul ALIDND 1810M Palondwl 8ADY (SgVHOUDAD] DLUSIDDIOUDAD JO SOOI {0BI0 [NJUDH  AIOJSIH

s6oq
ALIBQUDID PBUOPUDAD PUD SOLUOY Ylim padoleasp Alpipiepoul ‘daajs s sulaioys 1994 9 Yjdop abniany 189} 0] uidep
XKW “ISAR] IINIUDS S} JO SIB0MPOBY B} SWLIO) (DY) Pa) 1DIOMPUNOIS "puod josib PoBin|us ‘8|1j18) ‘MO|IBYS O S| {INJUDS

pUOd JINJUDS

ceoe/0z/ L




18]00] D PPV ce0zioci s

¢TI e s o

luswdojaaaq JINJUDS




1800} D PRV

Buipung JAW pPuD sjosfold uBIsaq JoJoMULICIS  5BULBMES 7 asPUd — ZZ0Z/ 1207

SWISISAS BUIDNPay JUSLINN V/| PB||IDISUl 8ADY $alpedoid »
S|00dSSaD /£ PBPNIDUL YDIYM PBYIUSP! 81om SSIN|D] |7
AU jusuoduwiod uondadsul 8yl yim palduios 2ADY saladold g
HUDHAWOD AN} PBISPISUOD MOU 81D 04 ‘saladold Ll UL IO : 120z 29 SINSSy
WissAS liay | duwingd ('z uoioadsu| oidsas ajisuQ uo 12NPUOD (7| Of PBISPIO SIBUMOBUIOH
‘UHPSH JO PIDOgG 88dUSOI -PUOG HNUDS JO ,00E UIULM Sa11adold 10} JapIO — 1207

"PBUSISIOM

PUO HINJUDS Sy} ulylim 8sn spiolised [DNUILUOD WO A[SY| 1SOW S| UOIDINUWNDID DIUBSIY
"98dYSDIN JO UMO| aUj} PUD "JOSUOTS [DISPS4-UON 8y} ‘squ) Boounduwnp

99dUSOW 8YJ YLiMm UOIDISdO0D Ul ‘PapUSUID SO (VAIM) 9661 10 10V Juswdoaa(
SOOINOSSY ISIOM BUJ JO 907 UOIDSS JIopun Palonpuod Buiaq si Apnis sy ‘1oJIgoy oupnbo
©10}581 O} SOAPUIBID ISPISUOD O} PUOJ HINUDS IO} }08[0Id UOIDIOSY Wa}sAsOD3 olonby up
Buisodoud si (3DvsN) 1ouISIg pUD|BU MBN ‘sisaulbul Jo sdioD Awly 'S'N 8y Buley aima]o
SY} 10} UOIDIOIsS DALY 104 Aj9[0s SWDDaq Uay} joafoid ay) “spusupnU 8onpai 0} puod sy}
Buibpalp woly 'saioD Awiy ey} payigiyold SUOIIDIUSDUOD DIUSSIO 84| "DIUSSID S YDl 89 O}
PUNG] SIoM SjusWipas INg ‘puod syl WOl S{USWIDSS UsiD] JusLiNu obpalp 0} som josodoid
[oUIBLQ : stesulbug JO sdloD) ALY - APNIS AliQIsOe4 BuibpeIq UMo| / aquy - {ussald -6102

PUOd HNJUDS

TeaT/0T/ L




19100} D PPy 2¢02/02/ £

0L0Z ‘W0D3V ‘Apn3s A311qispa4 d13s0ubiq D7 :59.4Nn0§

(%€ ) $80q Auiaquesd pg - -
SWa3SAS d1ndag ¢

m\..ﬁ-*, a1

e S

Jjouny I91eMULIOIS 7# -

(%8/) 8u12A)
JUSLIINN Jeut=qu] L# B

e Loy =

= F| e

:Snioydsoy u_.o 38:3




18100} D PPY ze0z/0c/ L

— Sueld poseq- paysiasiesm ﬂ“y.l\
M SLiasnHOvssvinSE L
,. .

uoljejuswaydu|
pue usissp 4oj 3ulpuny Joj Ajddy

198pnq
pue a)npayds uoryejuswadw|

; JUSWIIeaL] WNY

Sealy SNJ04 | ¢
1045 10H ding (S24n30n.13S deYINSNS ‘sulseq
| . yoied Suiyoea) ‘sajems Ajenb

121em ‘s)11041a4 s5eulelp Aempeo.

pue ulseq yojed ‘uonyualaiolq)

SUOL1BD0] 0Z-0) 31401194 19IBMWIIO]S

ueyd

JUSWa)a auULU 03Ul SSLIALIDR Jje |1Nd

UD|d 09s0g PBYSISIDM PUOY HNIUDS




19100} D PPV AR AVA

1/Bw /801 W 09" | 1/0izes WL = (wg ) piw 20T

/8w gl 6 W 060 /61 6008 W ge | = (Wg'[) pIw 0c0cC
/6w 009 W €90 /61 69°0¢ WR G/ | = (wg ) piw 6102
/6w oy W 060 /61 1997 W ¢6°C = (WS" 1) pIW
/8w g6 W 060 /60 2088 WM 112 = (WS ) pIW

)\ 1/BW 766 W 05z /6 ¢/ 6 WM 9G'0 = (WS () pIw

N/A 21nso|D uabAxQ
o]} =TheToTe [o]VIoY o) pPaAljossid  yjdoaq iyosoeg lIAydoiojyd snoioydsoyq |pjo]|

OJod AHIPND ISIOM HINJUDS




191004 b PPY CTOT/0C/ L

ISAD| WINDS B|QISIA D JO 9DUBPIAS — Paysod AIOSIANDO 2202/ 1707 -

A Y jussa1d-9 |0z WOl $8speIouUl snioydsoyd panuiuod
,s:m.s%_ Uco\mco:_o>m~®c__m_bonoCo\GEmEmcoomb_;gmv_c\s.

(HIHMTNY'S - ITAHEY)
SaNOd
AGINGM-TIdHS VI / SUOCIIDAS|S DLSIDOJOUDAD Joui BuiMmoys apis 8adysppy «

"‘WBISAS Apg |esssuoddod ayj ojul ious
AlRIOWILIN S{UBSWADQUIS-ONS — SIDISPOW ALIONE) ISIOM o

'DACD (818X Dld
‘Spup UOHDAISSUO D Lmb\»m ‘UCHPOAIDSOY >:OI [[BMOT ISPURT UOHDAISSUOD)
PUBBARD ‘UCSISller ‘YIS ispupis| O .
ISALY 9dYSDW 8Uj O] UIDID PUD 1910MPUNOIB
AQ pa} 8iD spuod 8y "UISPG UIBYINOS SU} S| PUO
99dysOW PUD UISDQ UISYLOU 38U} Sl PUod AQSNOM 1931 +06
Sl juiod jsedseq ‘sjeound BUILNGD YDIMPUDS PUD 29dysow
PO edpD uo puod 1siomysal) |SeBIDT ‘SBIDY 62/ - AMOJSIH

PUOd AgadDAM @2dysow




JOADT WNDS
DLUBIORYGOUDAD — A

N

SJUNOD) |oLBLog
YBiH pup sjunoD
200y YBIH - A

N/A @inso|D
DUR}IODAOUDAD

1/6W 000
1/BW /87

1/6W 000
1/0W 0z

1/6w 8z 0
/6w 920

1/BW 6£°0
1/0W 66°Z

aN
aN

1/BWzZ10
/6w zg/

usbAxQ
paAjossiq

yidaq yososg

AHIOND JaJoM AgadDM 99dyso JO uIspg sadysow

18100} © PPV
1/60 1¥°0
W Ge'y /61 zg6

/B €0
/61 v |

1/61 gz |
/61 6676

/61 €00
/6 zg¢|

/61 €00
/61 ze'z

/6 ¢g¢
WS/ e /61 ey

lIAydoiolyd

W 90| = (W 97) woiog
W £6°0 = (wg) pIw

Wn 8Z'g = (W 97) wotjog
Wr 080 = (Lug) piw

W 08°8 = (W zg) woilog
W00 =(wé)pinw

W 609 = (W 4| juiopog
W 660 = (W &) PIN

W 00l =(w yZ)woiiog
W G9°0 = (W ¢) PIW

W | " = (W pg) woltog
WH vZ | = (W ) PIW

snojoydsoyd |pjo|

(A AL ANA

120C

0c0¢




A

SIUNOD
OLSIOOGOUDAD
UBIH -A

/6w 000
1/Bw 000

7/6W 000
/0w (10

/06w 67°0
7/0W 60

19}00) D PPV

/6 1270
7/61 61701

/61 1670
1/61 98¢

7/60 £/°8
7/6M 6576

W /Gy =(w Z () woyog
W 68" | = (Wg) piw

W /8| [ =(Ww Z () wolog
W 69°Z = (wg) pIw

W G50 =(w z|) wopog
W £9°Z = (W 6 ) PIw

TL0T/0T/L

1c0C

1/6Wi gy | 1/6n g/ 2

WM 9z°z = (W &) pIN

anN 1/Brsze  wWrlgzz=(w z|)woyog
N @\ 1/60 4717 W 05" | = (W &) PIW

SIUNOD [PLBLoY
UBIH pup sjunod 1/Bw 5z°0 /B 9g el W 8| = (Wi z|) woyiog
SO0V UBIH — A 1/Bw ¢y / G/l /0 zy L WA /271 = (W 4) pPIN
N/A 21nso|D uabAxo
DUSLODqOUDAD pPaAjossig  yjdaq 1yosoag

llAydouojyo snojoydsoyd |pjo]l

AHIOND 19}JoM AQS3OM 88dySOW JO uIsog AQadDAA




12100] D PPY

luswdo|arag AgaOM 29dUSOW




18100} D PRY ce0T/0T/ L

d3d Ag paaoiddo upld JUsWSBRUDW PaYSISIDM -uoysdwon

“uolaiduwoo (osfoid uodn PILogIDsIBs S5dySOI Sy} 0} up(d [usWwsbouoy puo Apnys JusouBDIg Sy)
jussaid os|o |jim Asyy ‘sanss| puv 'sBuIpUY ‘1osoid syy ssnosip o) sBuljesw oiand ¢ PIOY (Itm S{UDHNSUOD ay] @ Ydoa4n0 pup sBulisaw

'PUOY Ageiom 2adysO JO SUCHIPUOD

PUD sjuswuiodull ANk Jsjom payiuap! 8y o) suoldo JUBWSBDUDLL puod a[qoinAD JO A{IIORDIAAD O MBIASI B PUD '$8SNDD
A8ULs|USULIDAWL SY1oads JO SIIDIP ‘YA 8U} WO $1iNses 8U) PEPNOUI [liMm uB(d Sy “UDId JUBLUSBOUD PuUOd Agayom-ssdysoyy

O dojeAsp 0} fuswissassy dsouboig BY} WO SBUIPUL PUD DIDP 85N [IIM JUDJNSUOD YL : UD{d {UBWEBOUDW PUOd AgadOM-aadysow

SASAINS JRIOMWIOIS PUD ‘sleBpng pub sindul snoloydsoyd PUD ‘UsBOIU IBIDM PBYSISIDM
JO JUBWIdOIDABP PUD JUBSUUSSSSD PBUSISIDM SABAINS [©SSNW UD {UD|d PBIO0L 'SASAINS MOPING LUDSILS ‘SASAINS [USWIPSS * BuLiojuow

ULUAJOD JS{OM JO SIDBA Z [DNPUOD [[IM SJUDJNSUOD B[ “S{USLINU JO SOINOS [|D AJHUSDL |IIM $S18BPNG aY] "BIDR PISY SAILDIIUDAD

uodn psspy sgabpna Jaipm PUD ‘UsBoU ‘snosoydsoyd jo juswidosAsp By} BPNIDU [jIM SIY L HUSLISSSSSY ousoubBoig puod

'uny BuisH 8y) 8(0NIDAS O} PUDB AlBysy spucd By} SassD

O} SSUBYSH SULDW 4O UOISIAIQ SU{ WO UOYDULIOIUI AISUSY (IO MBIASI PUD §28][0D OS|0 M JUDLNSUOD 8Y| "$810usbin [DIBPB} PUD 81DJS

1810 AQ 8428|100 DIPP [ODUOYSIY AUD PUD oAy Badyusow SUI WO P{O8JI0D MOJIDSIS “J08l0Id $O1DNST SSOW 8y} 10} PaIDSID /

PRI29II0D sUSHBBUIBP PaysIaiom PUD ‘DIoPR AHIDND 181oM ‘(SPDO] JUSLLNU PUD MOJY] MOJUIDBYS ‘(1 Z0Z- 1007 USemiaq Palods|iod Diop)
WinIBOI4 dIUspIoMaIS 83D PUD PUOJ BU} Lo UOUPZIUOBIO DIOQ © DIOP PUOJ AGOROM-28dUSOW SNoiAIad (O MBIASI PUD UOIDB|0D -

BPNDUL [IIMm ApNys oisoubBoip eyl jo adoos
SUL JBUUING siyL uIBa g Ypm 3IoM PUD UasSoyDd usaq spy Apnis olsoubRIg AQadOM 98dYSDIN B4 IO) JUDLNSUOD v«

APNIS DlIsouBpIq PUOd AgaOM 99dUSDOIN




iB1001 D PPY ee0C/0Ti L

Qdd 7Z'0 8A0QL [Z0Z SUOHDASIS SY4d »
8dA} (105 Of 8NP jussaid -G /4| Ul ybiy ag o} punoyj Buiyonas oidss .
ATINO 8508j81 UL YDIDD)
S AHONE ISIDA
EMON - (086 1) [OHUBRISEI UDTUN % §'EE | POUSISIOM
HIng spooyioqubiou [pyuspIsal

Usy] 's0gé4 | {1Hun 2In}NDUBY PUD ‘UOHDSID8Y 1$8I04 : a5
+WBIsAs 9bomas o Buuinbal jou so PaioubISep AHUNWILUOD B, APNLS Ul paloND

SWIO0|Q 9DBID PUD SIUDINIOY  °C
sjooquoiow patemod-ybiH 7
[PAST PUOH |

£ S09 SIP| 8y} 20UIS SIUIDIAUIOD UCWILIOD) »
o SULUOWI Jswwins sy} Buunp paund20 swoo|q (B0
ueaiB-9n|g PUD S|9AS| 82UDSINU O} BUISDBIDUI SIM SUIMOIB fun|d 10jNDSOA
SIONDD ‘Bl SWDS 8y} BULINT'G/4| PUD Z/61 USBMIS] 9DIL0U SOM
W G'[ O} W 9y WO} Adusiodsunii Ul SUlDBP [PHUDISGNS Y "ADPOY BNUIUOD
PUD 506 | A9 By} Ul UDBBY SOSID MOIDYS Ul 90BID PSYDDILD O SOSSOW
©BID| PUD SWOO(Y [PBO JO spUIDIdWOD,, APNIS DUSOUBDIA 0841 -8/6

SOI0OD €7E : AIOISIH

PUOJ S, uyor




18100} D PPY 2¢0e/0e/ L

jJusudoleAsq PuUOd S,UYor PUD JaWINYSY




2INSO|D
(OUSIO0g /A

SIUNOD (|82
CUSIDO0YOUDAD

PS{OAS3 ~ N

N

2INso[D
[ousIo0g / A

N

N/A 2inso|D
DUSIODGOUDAD

1/Pw 00
1/6W 6Z°9

/6w z00
1/6W ¥Gy

1/6wi gz°0
1/6W 60°¢

/6w 65°0
1/BW gz

anN
dnN

1/BW /170
/6w g8

usabAxQ

paAjossig  yydaq iysoss

ALIOND JSIOM PUO S, UYyor

OO0 D PPY 4\@1 mUOO
W 09°¢ 7/6r 967 | |

/61 s/
1/6n g5z

7/6r gz |
/61 6576

1/6r1 Z9°y
/e 12y

1/61 €00
/60 y¢y

7/6M €070

W Gee /6 /97,

llAydoiolyd

W 7€ | = (W 9) woyjiog
W 1670 = (wg) piw

Wrzo' L = {w 91) woyog
W 670 = (wg) piw

W 6870 = (W /) wojjog
W /570 = (W ¢ ) pIw

Wr 69°0 = (W /[)wojiog
WG90 = (W &) pin

Wrl z/'0=(W /| )Jwoyiog
W £ = (W 6) pIw

W y/20=(w/|)wopog

Wl 7= (W) piw

snojoydsoyd |p}o]

c0z/0e/ L

120C

0c0¢




19100 D PPY

sedje/ydp /oS sseurmmm 3
A PA) 3G LRI HABR WD O UOHPRY ..ﬂ

“19)EM Y1IM 1IBIL0D J3)je LJO 3suty

“Aeme sfewiue daay
“131BM MO{[EMS 10U 0Q

wims ouoQ
Sj)od pue ajdoagd
10} ajesun Apoquazep

LIN3ST¥d WOO0TE VINILOVEONYAD
AHOSIAQY HINYIH O1T8Nd

NOILNVD
L (TR |

5 9JNIN4

A AL AV




TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary /g
Date: July 21, 2022

Subj:  Application for Abatement of Betterment Assessments — 8 Leather Leaf Lane

Background
Attached is an application for an Abatement of a betterment Assessment from Theresa M. Coffin of 8

Leather Leaf Lane.

Description
Ms. Coffin is requesting an abatement of the street betterment assessed to her property located at Map

79-22-0, 8 Leather Leaf Lane totaling $4,945.01. Notification was sent to the abutters on June 8, 2018
and a public hearing was held on June 18, 2018 to present the property owners with the estimate for
the road work. Our records show that the notice was received at Ms. Coffins address and signed for,
please see attachments.

Subsequent to that the road layout plan for Leather Leaf Lane was approved at Town Meeting on
Monday, October 21, 2019. The Order of Taking and Order for Betterment were recorded at the
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds on November 20, 2019. Notice of Betterment Assessment dated
February 14, 2022 was sent to Ms. Coffin and payment was received on March 8, 2022.

Recommendation
The Property owner has 6 months from the date the assessment notices are mailed to file an application

for an abatement with the Select Board Please see attached application.




Tune 2%, aoaa\

|
L eaf Lanre
f/k%%vﬂ/o{ By mobally T {

Mﬂs‘@@@,, MA BLLEYT

iy admw Boad of $oloal mpn

Tiwn' Anll, Mﬂzﬁm Mﬂ 09449

Deax Boavd Mem beys:

T awm V‘chtﬁ[)wi? A _heayine v"fﬁw\faf%ﬂelflc/ojéd |:
Bpplstasd oo #or Absstheinind of Uzo vy men Asseze mars) ¢ |

velaod du Brll# Jp - CAlds 12 ey £ast svrosd ﬁ,#mw

In 1995 L puvchasec] m,wamn £ 624 Dl

Rosd > Zn 9011 Vhe $59n Avced dn A Ahr 255 Chayce ¥y f

M»v LM Lang on %; S Droﬁw—r)’iv -gé:;/ 53’4 2 |
Uit 2wy, Uzwéwr & WwaS Qewr J).avif a»/%( ds‘ En/.e}/

__7__£ﬁ&ﬁ5,ﬂcm%mq This 4sssciation thr3e 2V |
roads s Mo Swmin yhsch Cansed Hy %mﬂ Loy a/@mfj

$'vce T Was pavay 4 pmember of Yhe)’ 4555, on T

Shonld )'Lo[»}’ Je. J//LZIQ.A/' oz #ZJV Arcates mfjm\:

N Sy ng ﬁl’\f?—C)m/ Cm Jéﬁﬂé"}’?wt_gyi A/(,mk, @

Y4 e 44(5617&(—/[/4‘»-. mzmﬁek& ﬂjkezj Wher, foédjzng

%p;}/ @ny/&é’rfé@ Qéﬂ /&cl’é VZJ“?&ZJ??&?A / //

thperses ef /Vld:/?ué—!h;z\d;f e )y Conim I |
i

A@ U f(’ar;rx)/)o’)q;
&/,mg_ yery lew income )z fearold sepior |

_\’)ﬂpd/\m?(’ ot Mbt\g ‘1}7)1.)3-\ 'f_d_m er/ak:l’\ﬁ,_ﬂ&q%%\s

bl 15 & fu A,erofﬁ“h oU e,

7Aanle vﬁr Your il e/ o o7 %

F‘?Jfé A fu /
Z’/AJ;.AL l’%
Frehrspyes OAM A Lyr /'%M/ebww/ of ﬂz#{{jmw es5m M#

,/) LoHer fosm Ho hun &/PJ&'_&MY Lns, Yhe ataéa?ws;

DY R—— );— L —

3)/9’/// 5¢M’Wﬂjﬁal(f £ron %&1‘&3_ /‘b//«:ﬂ.ﬁ;r: )

QZQ vi@ﬁm‘mze Lo 442% Cd//fdla/ as 94 I/C_ézf_dwﬂé %ﬁg, /e, n_ '
LQ 24l /%27 ﬁl’/ﬂék‘%‘éf J'b‘l %6 5”4?&&‘&_@£ 67%\/‘}/ ;

G, '
o A <opy - My Je( Fedeln] Themne 7ag Vety, V‘”'ﬁ/ hg )5)0‘)(1':6‘)1125



STATE TAX TOWN OF MASHPEE
FORM 129

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT OF
BETTERMENT ASSESSMENTS

Must be filed with the Board of Selectmen within six months from date of the notice of assessment
sent by the Tax Collector.

To the Board of M hs [\,ﬂ% /[Q/MW»‘;

NAME OF APPLICANT fo 7%4. g%-lﬂéﬂ /’//

POST-OFFICE ADDRESS § btwbhay Lest L1y aknt ,&dﬁﬁm&%&/@f /%;?MAM/?
/ 024 45

The above-named person aggrieved by a 2oz 2. BETTERMENT ASSESSMENT
YEAR

hereby applies for an abatement,

NAME OF PERSON ASSESSED C 247 n ; o oeinll

Location and Description of Property --- No. of Street, Plan, or Lot and Area of Land.
Description must be sufficiently accurate to identify the premises.

§ Lenther Leat Ln, pMay 79-22_LCF #325/69-6(2) Lot#i7

Betterment Amount Assessed $ '){ 949¢, O Amount Paid $\4_ZZZ__L : /0
M ‘
Assessment Paidby 7} gy L5, (obdin on_03/08 /22
” ’ ‘ ATE

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE PERSON ASSESSED, what is the applicant’s interest in the property?

SPECIFY PRESENT OWNERSHIP, MORTGAGE ORWHAT OTHER INTEREST

When was such interest acquired?

DATE

Complete statement of reasons for this application /{ £ vop </ ; ;’b d ve ¥o very [on 7 ;Tcom e
and._o/4 ase (72) Alss Fhi's py alﬁzr}{—{‘/ yas Never purv oo
“/jﬁg As5a¢C /4&/fm NAOJG’ /}?Wéé’kﬁ An1eed s {A&V%

OFf common hold) rnscoN ENTIONS‘OFLAWKAISED of Ve assp A Y7 o
When %0/7 puavehlsed Yheir prafar%yg

SUBSCRIBED THIS ¢ #77 _dayof Juen® 20 3R UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT %/ynw ///W %

NAME IN FULL ,}//!

THE FILING OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT STAY THE COLLECTION OF YOUR ASSESSMENT, IT SHOULD BE PAID AS
ASSESSED OR INTEREST WILL ACCRUE. REFUND WILL FOLLOW IF ABATEMENT IS ALLOWED,

MARCH 2011



. Department of the Treasury—Internal Revenue Service (99)
E 1040'SR U.S. Tax Retum for Seniors 2021 OMB No. 1545-0074
X Single ] Married filing jointly UJ Married filing separately (MFS)

IRS Use Only—Do not write or staple In this space.

gltI::Ss . [ Head of household (HOH) - [ Qualifying widow(er) (QW) ‘
Checkonly I you checked the MFS box, enter the name of your spouse. If you'checked the HOH or QW box, enter the child’s
one box. name if the qualifying person is a child but not your dependent » '
Your first name and middle initial Last name Your social security number
THERESA M COFFIN
If joint return, spouse’s first name and middle initial Last name ] Spouse’s social security number
Home address (number and street). If you have a P.0. box, see instructions. Apt. no. Presidential Election Campaign
8 LEATHER LEAF LANE ; Check here if you, or your
City, town, or post office. If you have a foreign address, also complete spaces below. | State ZIP code ;gtzgseoift glitr;'?sjﬁi‘r:cl‘y, want
MASHPEE . - MA 0_2649 Checlgng a box belc;w will
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Fareign postal code | not change your tax or

v refund. [ You ] Spouse

At any time during 2021, did you receive, sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of any
financial interest in any virtual currency? . e e e e e e e . P [JYes [XINo
Standard Someone can claim: L[ You as a dependent L Your spouse as a dependent

Deduction [ Spouse itemizes on a separate return or you were a dual-status alien

. You: Were born before January 2, 1957  [J Are blind
Age/Blindness { Spouse: []Was born before January 2, 1957 [ Is blind

Dependents (2) Social security number | {3) Relationship to 4) ¢’ if qualifies for {see instructions):
(see instructions): (1) First name Last name you Child tax credit Credit for other dependents
If more than four 0 O
dependents, see U] [
instructions and O O
check here »[] 0J 0
1 Wages, salaries, tips, etc. Attach FormgyWw-2 . . . . . .. ... . |1
Qg::gule B Tax-exempt interest . |2a b Taxable interest . . [2p i
if required. Qualified dividends . . |3a b Ordinary dividends . |3b
4a |RAdistributions . . . |[4a b Taxable amount . . [4p
5a Pensions and annuities ba b Taxable amount . . |5p
6a Social security benefits . | 6a b Taxable amount . . |6p
7 Capital gain or (loss). Attach Schedule D if required. If not required,
check here .. . 0| 7
8 Other income from Schedule 1, line 10 . Y -
9 Addlines 1, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7, and 8. This is your totalincome. . » | g
10  Adjustments to income from Schedule 1, line 26 10
11 Subtract line 10 from line 9. This is your adjusted gross income . . » |19
For Disclosure, Privacy Act, and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 1040-8SR (2021)

QNA



Town Clerk

Town of Mashpee
.,-' \
; 16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee MA 02649

Phone # 508-539-1400, x8534

Fax # 508-539-1428

e-mail address: ddami@mashpeema.gov

September 8, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the property owned by Theresa Coffin, located on Mashpee Assessor’s Map
79, Parcel 22, can be identified as 8 Leather Leaf Lane. The address is formerly known as 676 Old

Barnstable Road, Mashpee, MA 02649.
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 508-539-1400, ext. 8534,
Very truly yours,
{bborcl Ko
Deborah F. Dami
. Town Clerk



State Tax | Commonwealth of Massachusetts Notice of Betterment

Form 209 . Town of Mashpee or Special Assessment
Office of the Collector of Taxes
16 Great Neck Rd North
Mashpee, MA 02649 Mailing Date: February 14, 2022

Bill No 16 - Childs River East Street Betterment

COFFIN, THERESA M
8 LEATHER LEAF LN
MASHPEE, MA. 02649

You are hereby notified that the following Street Betterment reassessment has been levied and
now constitutes a lien upon the land located at Map 79-22-0 located at 8 LEATHER LEAF

LN.

Betterment Assessment . Total Due . o IVED

$ 4,945.01 $ 4,045.01 EC
%@7%&@ IEIN]

Payable at Collectors Office e

Craig Mayen, Collector of Taxes i 10 ()8 e

Office Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm it 08 4

508-539-1419 TOWN OF MASHEEE

STOR . F TAXES

You will have 30 days from the date of mailing to respond wheth#see=s
finance the betterment reassessment or pay the betterment reassessmepnf i i

you choose to finance the betterment reassessment, you may finance up to 20 years.
5.00% INTEREST will be charged from the thirtieth day after the date of commitment.
Checks, drafts or money orders must be made payable to the Town of Mashpee. If teceipt
is desired, enclose a self-addressed stamped envelope with entire bill.

Application for abatement must be filed in writing on an approved form with the
Mashpee Board of Selectmen within six months from the date of this notice.

Craig Mayen, Collector of Taxes

This form approved by commissioner of Revenue.
Betterment or Special Assessment-STREET
Bill No 16 — Childs River East / Street Betterment- Assessment
Office of the Collector of Taxes

Location: 8 LEATHER LEAF LN
ASSESSMENT: § 4,945.01 TOTAL: $ 4,945.01



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Town of Mashpee
Office of the Treasurer/Collector
+ 16 Great Neck Rd North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Mail date: February 14, 2022

COFFIN, THERESA M
8 LEATHER LEAF LN
MASHPEE, MA. 02649

Bill No: 16 - Childs River East / Street Betterment Assessment
Map/Lot: 79-22-0

Dear Taxpayer:

Enclosed you will find a bill for a Street betterment assessment on the property located at 8 LEATHER
LEAF LN.

Under the acts of Legislature relating to Betterment Assessments you may pay this

reassessment within 30 days from the mailing date of this bill, or if you so request the

reassessment will be divided into any number of equal parts, not exceeding twenty years:

one of said years, with interest on the remainder, at the rate of 5.00 % to be added to

your tax bill each year.

If you elect to pay this betterment reassessment off at any time after the thirty days has

lapsed, please contact the Assessors’ Office, ten days prior to the pay-off date, at

(508) 539-1404 for pay-off procedures.

I request that the above assessment be divided into
years and a part be added to the tax bill each year until paid.

Signature

The Betterment process requires a lien to be placed on the parcels prior to construction.
When the betterment is paid in full, the lien should be released. If you chose to pay the
assessment in full at this time, it is necessary to you acquire a “Lien release” from the
Tax Collector at a cost of $4.00. Once acquired, you would record it at the Barnstable

Registry of Deeds/ Land Court



Town of Mashpee
Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
16 Great Neck Rd North
Mashpee, MA 02649

March 31, 2022

Theresa Coffin
8 Leather Leaf Ln
Mashpee, MA 02649

Map 79-22
8 Leather Leaf Ln.

Enclosed is a completed certificate for dissolving your betterment. Please mail the
enclosed certificate and a check made payable to the Barnstable Land Court in
the amount of $106.00 for recording fees. Please include a self addressed stamped

envelope to:
Barnstable Land Court

PO Box 368
Barnstable, MA 02630

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to call our office at 508-539-
1419

Sincerely,

y

Craig Mayen .
Treasurer/Collector

CM/jb



(note that the betterment lien is not dissolved of record until this certificate is filed for record or registration
in'the Registry of Deeds named Herein)

State Tax Certificate for
Form 374 Dissolving Betterments

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

The Town of Mashpee
OFFICE OF THE COLLECTOR OF TAXES
This is to certify that the betterment assessment which became a lien upon the herein after described
parcel for real estate upon the recording or regfstration in BARNSTABLE Registry of Deeds, the order
stating that betterments were to be assessed for the STREET improvement, in accordance with

General Laws, Chapter 80, has together with any interest and costs thereon, been paid or legally .abated.

Doc. [ Certifica | Book | Page Owner Name Location and description of
Number te of land
Title
number
1384048 186288 Coffin, Theresa M Map 79-22
8 Leather Leaf Ln
J J LCP # 38104 -B(2)
l[ f} /’ /J l(
| | | |
. |
i |
MARCE1, 2022
. _ Collector of Taxes for TOWN OF MASHPEE
/ THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss. March 31, 2022

Then personally appeared the above named Craig Mayen, Collector of Taxes, and made oath
that the foregoing statement by him subscribed is true, before me, PRESENTED Drivers License

FOR IDENTIFICATION.

My commission expires

February 1, 2024 q A b

Nota@uﬁlic-Justice of the Peace

THIS FORM APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

JEN 5‘!FEF‘ L. BEATDN

NOTARY PUBLIC
Commenwealth of Massag
My Cornmissi




SENDER: compLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A

Signature : )
® Print your name and address on the reverse : '7:‘/ // ﬁ - O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. X / : /L’_ : - O Address

W Attach this card to the back of the mailplecs, B. Recelved by (pﬂnred/?w 2~ | C. Date of Delive
or on the front if space permits. AT /f// 2
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address differentfrom ftem 17 LJ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: JNo
Theresa M Coffin

8 Leather Leaf Lane
Mashpee, MA 02649

TN T T 3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
I, (= |
T e —==—y
9590 9402 3681.7335 2708 78 I Certified Mall Restricted Delivery o aahlmhmﬂg?elptfor
| erc| se
2. Artinla Niimhar Trancfar frne somnsian Inboh E ggll;l.oc: :: [?;’m Restricted Delivery ggllg"n:::’r: cann’flirn"r::g::’
7018 DO40 DOODL 1008 78L7 mgé,‘.mmm,,vw Restricted Dellvery
e [ fovar
; PS Form 3811, July 2015 psn 753()_-3@-000-99_5_3 Domestic: Retumn Receipi
‘.
vy . ;
1 |
e ey First-Class Mall _ |
: - Postage & Fees Paid | |
. USPS ) !
il , 3

9590 3402 3LAL 7335 2708 74

United States * Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4® in this box®
Postal Service

Town of Mashpee

Office of the Town Manager/BOS
16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649




OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

June 8, 2018

Theresa M Coffin
8 Leather Leaf Lane
Mashpee, MA 02649

Pursuant to the Code of the Town of Mashpee §150-6.D., the Board of Selectmen will conduct a
public hearing on Monday, June 18, 2018 at 6:55 p.m., to address the private to public road
conversion of Leather Leaf Lane, Bog River Bend, Miller Farm Road and Ferngully Pass (Childs
River East). The hearing will take place at Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North,
Mashpee, MA, and the Selectmen and DPW Director will be available to address any questions
relating to the road taking process and the enclosed estimate. Plans will be available for viewing
at the hearing, or in advance of the hearing at the Office of the Town Manager/Selectmen.

If residents plan to move forward with the road conversion and wish to have an article placed on
the October 2018 Town Meeting Warrant, it will be necessary to submit a second petition, sighed
by at least 50% of the affected property owners, to the Office of the Town Manager/Selectmen

by Monday, July 9, 2018.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 508-539-1401.

Sincerely,

Chunslive LU MAand

Christine A, Willander
Administrative Secretary

Encls



LEATHER LEAF LANE, BOG RIVER BEND, FERNGULLY PASS, MILLER FARM ROAD —[

CHILDS RIVER EAST

ESTIMATED BETTERMENT COST

CONSTRUCTION $ 375,350.00
PROCESSING ($5,000 ENGINEERING, $8,250 RECORDING FEES) $ 13,250.00.
SUBTOTAL $ 388,600.00
INTEREST (5%) 3 19,430.00
TOTAL $ 408,030.00
COST TO BE BORNE BY EACH OF 60 PROPERTY OWNERS $ 6,800.50 |

Please be advised that this amount reflects the maximum allowable charge
by the Town of Mashpee for this Betterment




ESTIMATE FOR CONVERSION (FY19-20)

TITLE: Childs River East (Leather Leaf Ln, 22 width
Bog River Bend, Fern Gully Pass, Miller Farm Road) 5088 length
Unit Price Total
Quantity Unit Estimate $$ Amount

CRACKFILLING 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000
TREE WORK 2 DAY $2,500.00 - $5,000
DRAINAGE BUDGET 16 EACH $4,000.00 $64,000
MILLING 12,500 SY $2.75 $34,375
SURFACE 1.5" TOP
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE CLASS 1 1,500 TON $105.00 $157,500
COMPLETE IN PLACE
ADJUST FRAMES 36 EACH $350.00 $12,600
PAVED APRONS 60 EACH $750.00 $45,000
DRIVEWAYS/ROADS
CURBING 1 LS $4,000.00 $4,000
CATCH BASIN, CLEANING 36 . EACH $300.00 $10,800
LOAM 0 cY $20.00 $0
GRADEALL 24 HOUR $275.00 $6,600
HYDROSEED 30,000 SF $0.15 $4,500
ENGINEERING/SURVEYING/PRINTS. 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000
GUARD RAIL N/A
STREET SWEEPING 2.0 DAY $1,200.00 $2,400
POLICE DETAIL 3 DAY $500.00 $1,500
DPW OVERTIME

'|SIGNS 8 EACH $150.00 $1,200
POSTS 7 EACH $125.00 $875
LINE PAINTING (PAINT) 0 LF $0.040 $0
RECESSED MARKERS N/A
MISCELLANEOUS $20,000
GRAND TOTAL $380,350

Prepared 5/11/18 by CEL



TOWN OF MASHPEE
MASHPEE HIGH SCHOOL
500 OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019

Town Meeti d at 7:01 PM '
own Meeting opened a A TRUE COPY, ATTEST

Voters Present 263 -
Quorum 0 Q@
el L‘ .

Article 12 TQWN CLERK OF MASHPEE, MA

To see if the Town will vote to accept the layouts as public ways of Leatherleaf Lane, Bog River
Bend, Miller Farm Road and Ferngully Pass (Childs River East), as shown on plans entitled “Road
Taking Plan Leather Leaf Road”, “Road Taking Plan Bog River Bend” and “Road Taking Plan
Fern Gully Pass & Miller Farm Road” in Mashpee MA, dated January 31, 2018, and prepared by
Cape & Islands Engineering, which layouts shall have been filed in the Ofﬁce of the Town Clerk
not later than seven days prior to the date of vote hereunder, and to authorize the Board of
Selectmen to acquire by gift, purchase, or eminent domain taking any land necessary for the
purposes of such ways as so laid out, and further authorize the Board of Selectmen to assess
betterments to the owners of the land abutting the ways with respect to the cost of the subject
roadway layouts and improvements. Any premium received by the Town upon the sale of any
bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs
of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote
in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount
authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount, or take any other action relating

thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This Article once again submits the request of roadway abutters in the Childs River
East develepment for Town acceptance of the layouts of Leatherleaf Lane, Bog River Bend, Miller
Farm Road and Ferngully Pass. The Article was previously approved by Town Meeting as a
Petition Article (Article 29) at the 2019 Spring Annual Town Meeting on May 6, 2019, however,
due to an inadvertent administrative oversight, the Order of Taking for the subject layouts was not
adopted and recorded by the Board of Selectmen within the requisite 90 day statutory period; thus,
the layouts have not become effective. This Article merely seeks to ratify and confirm the
previously approved layouts, whereupon appropriate Orders of Taking and Betterment Assessment
will be adopted and recorded in a timely manner to complete the layout proceedings for the subject

ways.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 12 by a vote of 4-0

/



ORDER FOR BETTERMENT ASSESSMENT
TOWN OF MASHPEE

CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO
LEATHER LEAF LANE, BOG RIVER BEND, MILLER FARM ROAD AND FERN GULLY PASS
(CHILDS RIVER EAST)

We, the undersigned, being a majority of the duly elected Selectmen of the Town of Mashpee, a
municipal corporation located in the County of Barnstable in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, acting for and on behalf of the said Town of Mashpee, under the authority and
by virtue of a vote of the inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee, acting under Article 12 of the
Warrant for the October 2019 Town Meeting, and in accordance with Chapter 80 of the General
Laws of Massachusetts and Order of Taking dated November 1, 2021 and recorded herewith with
the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Land Court stating that betterment assessments will be
levied for the street project, do hereby order that betterments be assessed upon the attached
listed parcels of land, situated within the area of Leather Leaf Lane, Bog River Bend, Miller Farm
Road and Fern Gully Pass, which parcels will receive a benefit or advantage beyond the general
advantage to the community by reason of improvements to said roads as shown on plans-entitled
“Road Taking Plan Leatherleaf Road”, “Road Taking Plan Bog River Bend” and “Road Taking Plan
Fern Gully Pass & Miller Farm Road” dated January 31, 2018, in Mashpee, Massachusetts
(Barnstable County) and prepared by Cape & Islands Engineering.

Said road improvements cost $296,701.09 and we hereby assess a proportionate share of the
cost to each parcel of land listed on the schedule attached hereto as Schedule A. Said schedule
lists the Town of Mashpee Assessor’s Map and Lot reference for each parcel assessed, and the

names and addresses of each owner as of January 1, 2021.

Said amounts are hereby certified to the Board of Assessors of the Town of Mashpee to be
committed to the Tax Collector of the Town of Mashpee pursuant to G.L. c.80, §4.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned members of the Board of Sele

Order this 1% day of November, 2021.

The Town of Mashpee
Acting by and through its
of Selectmen

ctmen have signed this

AV

Carol A. Sherman, Chair

s 0 ,‘

David W Weeden, Vlce Chair

SRS

__-_-_‘-_‘_‘-__'—-—H -

Andy tthe?j Cl%

JoHFan’tton
/ = /‘

Thomas F. O'Hara

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable County, ss.

,A/aVW'L e | , 2021

Then personally appeared before me the above named C"W” | A. Oh Cinne e ,

D‘L‘V‘& W,w&L&&n_‘ An&ad_.u) . Gﬂﬁllbg i '_fﬁL\,k BE Co‘H‘Oi-\.v

Thonas £ 0O S

members of the Board of Selectmen and acknowledged the foregomg to be the free act and deed

EW.:_:T\TCML

of the Town of Mashpee.

THERESA M. COOK
Notary Public

| COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

My Commnwon Expires

July 22, 2022

Notary Public

My commission expires: ’j\&[&, 2T 2022




TowN oF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos{@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary %ﬁ
Date: July 7, 2022

Subj: Conservation Commission Changes to Appointments

Description
At July 14 meeting of the Conservation Commission, members discussed the following changes to

member appointments:

e Chad Smith is currently serving as a Member At-Large to the Commission. He has requested his
position be changed to an Associate position, term to expire June 30, 2023.

e Marjorie Clapprood is currently serving as an Associate Member to the Commission. She has
requested her position be changed to serve asa Member At-Large, term to expire June 30, 2025

Recommendation

The Conservation Commission has recommended approval of the change per the attached email from
the Conservation Agent.



7/21/22, 1:45 PM Mail - Terrie Cook - Outlook

Conservation Commission designation changes

Andrew McManus <amcmanus@mashpeema.gov>
Tue 7/19/2022 3:36 PM
To: Terrie Cook <tmcook@mashpeema.gov>

Hi Terrie,

At the July 14th meeting of the Conservation Commission, the members discussed the following two
requests for change in status:

Current fully time commissioner Chad Smith requests to be designated as an Associate Commissioner
(currently full time)

Current Associate Commissioner Marjorie Clapprood requests to be designated as full ime
Commissioner.

No issues with either request.
Sincerely,

-Drew

Drew McManus
Town of Mashpee Conservation Agent
Office: 508-539-1400 X8539

amcmanus@mashpeema.gov

"We in America do not have government by the majority, we have government by the majority who
participate”
-Thomas Jefferson

“In the end, our society will be defined not only by what we create but what we refuse to destroy”
-John C. Sawhill, The Nature Conservancy

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/ AAMKADKwZWRKNzFhLTkwZmMINDMZYy 1i0TFI LTQ4MDEXNzhkYWUSMWBGAAAAAACA7hvDW%2BK3SbNh...  1/1



MASSACHUSETTS
COMMERCIAL FISHING
PORT PROFILES

Naum
:.-—-""'" -

The Massachusetts Commercial Fishing Port Profiles were developed through a collaboration between the
Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, the University of Massachusetts Boston’s Urban Harbors Institute,
and the Cape Cod Commercial Fishermen’s Alliance. Using data from commercial regional permits, the Atlantic
Coastal Cooperative Statistics Program’s (ACCSP) Standard Atlantic Fisheries Information System (SAFIS) Dealer
Database, and harbormaster and fishermen surveys, these profiles provide an overview of the commercial
fishing activity and infrastructure within each municipality. The Port Profiles are part of a larger report which
describes the status of the Commonwealth’s commercial fishing and port infrastructure, as well as how profile

data can inform policy, programming, funding, infrastructure improvements, and other important industry-

related decisions.

For the full report, visit the Massachusetts Division

of Marine Fisheries website.




—1

{
!

i

SANDWICH
BOURNE

MASHPEE

FALMOUTH

BARNSTABLE

1.75 35 7 Miles @
+ + + ¥ + —

Mashpee Municipal Boundary

K

ey Terms:

Map created by the Urban Harbors Institute, UMass Boston
With data from MassGIS, March, 2021

Permitted Harvesters: Commercially permitted harvesters residing in the municipality

Vessels: Commercially permitted vessels with the municipality listed as the homeport

Trips: Discrete commercial trips unloading fish or shellfish in this municipality

Active Permitted Harvesters: Commercially permitted harvesters with at least one reported trans-

action in a given year

Active Dealers: Permitted dealers with at least one reported purchase from a harvester in a given

year

Ex-Vessel Value: Total amount ($) paid directly to permitted harvesters by dealers at the first point

of sale




MASHPEE

Located on Cape Cod, Mashpee has six main

harbors: Little River, Mashpee River, Ockway
Bay, Popponesset Bay, Shoestring Bay, and
Waquoit Bay.

Permitted commercial fisheries, which may or
may not have been active during the survey
period, include: Aquaculture, Lobster Pot, and

Shellfish.

2018 Overview

Mashpee’s commercial fishery had:
68 permitted harvesters with a Mashpee address
0 vessels with a Mashpee homeport
408 trips landing in Mashpee
28 active permitted harvesters landing in Mashpee

9 active dealers purchasing in Mashpee

Commercial harvesters landed the following catch
in Mashpee in 2018:

132,516 pounds of catch with an ex-vessel value of $375,519

The top-ranked species, by dollar value, landed between 2014-
2018 included:

American Lobster

Eastern Oyster

Horseshoe Crab




5 Year Trends in Commercial Landings and Value

Source: DMF Permitting and Statistics Dafa; ACCSHE Data Warehouse

Mashpee Annual Landings and Active Harvesters
70,000 35

60,000 — 56
— o
172] / —
S 50,000 / o 25 30
© Q
> —— =
3 40,000 20 5
& 30,000~ 15 &
5 5
& 20,000 — 10 @
-l [12]

10,000 ——— i 5 @

%

# £l 4+
i = b B

201 2015 2016 2017 2018

B Finfish 77 Invertebrate MM Shelifish — Active Harvesters

Mashpee Annual Ex-Vessel Value

$180,000 ~~—mmeneee ——— e .

$160,000 — e a.

$140,000

$120,000 —

$100,000 — :
$80,000
$60,000
$40,000

$20,000 ~——— I l
L . K o Ml %o

$0 = — i — =
201 2015 2016 2017 2018

Ex-Vessel Value (USD)

B Finfish B Invertebrate I Shellfish

_4

* = CONFIDENTIAL, as fewer than three harvesters, vessels, and/or dealers reported in this municipality.



Status of the Commercial Fishing Industry

Mashpee’s commercial fishing fleet consists of both trailered and
non-trailered vessels. In the last 10 years, the number of non-
trailered commercial fishing vessels operating out of Mashpee
increased and the number of trailered vessels has remained the

same.

Commercial Fishing Infrastructure

-

Current infrastructure:

Challenges

¢ lack of docking space

¢ Shallow water/need for dredging
Needs '

¢ Dredging

e Additional dock space

Infrastructure dedicated solely to commercial
fishermen:

e  Moorings: None

¢ Slips: None

e Broadside berthing: None

In 2018, the municipality charged for the
following services:
¢ Moorings: Up to and including 20'=5200;

20'1”-25’=5250; 25’1"-30’=$300; 30’1” and

larger=5400

Phato Source: Sam Houghton

Type of Infrastructure

Available?

Ice

Bait storage

Trash disposal

Commerical offloading

Hoist

Dock space

Gear storage

Mooring space

Fueling stations

Vessel repair

Launch ramp

Parking for fishermen

Parking for seafood trucks

Other

= Available



3225 MAIN STREET e P.O. BOX 226
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630

(508) 362-3828 s« Fax (508) 362-3136 « www.capecodcommission.org

July 14, 2022

Evan Lehrer, Mashpee Town Planner
16 Great Neck Road

Mashpee, MA 02649

RE: Nathan Ellis Highway and Algonquin Ave, Mashpee

Dear Evan:

CAPE COD
COMMISSION

This letter is in response to your June 2 and June 8, 2022 emails and your subsequent request for
input from Cape Cod Commission (“Commission”) staff as to whether land clearing of multiple lots
situated at 420 Nathan Ellis Highway and Algonquin Avenue in Mashpee would require mandatory
Development of Regional Impact (“DRI") review. Based on Commission staff review, it is the position
of Commission staff that the proposal would not require mandatory DRI review pursuant to Section

22(e) of the Cape Cod Commission Act.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.,

Sincerely,

Jordan Velozo
Chief Regulatory Officer

cc:
Rodney C. Collins, Mashpee Town Manager

David Morris, Mashpee Building Commissioner

Harold Mitchell, Cape Cod Commission, Chair

Ernest Virgilio, Cape Cod Commission, Mashpee Representative




7/21/22, 10:44 AM Mail - Evan Lehrer - Outlook

Fw: CCC Regulations Governing Developments of Regional IMpact

Evan Lehrer <ELehrer@mashpeema.gov>
Wed 6/8/2022 4:35 PM

To: Jordan Velozo <jordan.velozo@capecodcommission.org>

B 1 attachments (121 KB)
072 86.pdf;

For your review Jordan. Relevant Form A plan attached.

Thank you,
Evan

Evan Lehrer, MPA
Town Planner

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649
elehrer@mashpeema.gov
(508) 539-1400 x 8521

From: Evan Lehrer

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Karen Faulkner =

Subject: CCC Regulations Governing Developments of Regional IMpact

Karen,

See the link here: https://www.capecodcommission.org/resource-library/file?
url=%2Fdept%2Fcommission%2Fteam%2Freg lib%2FRegulatory+Home%2FREGULATORY+CLERK+FILES%
2FRegulations-Ordinances-Tech+Bulletins%2FChapter+A+-
+Enabling+Regs%2FEnabling+Regulations+Revised+2021%2F2021-11-
17+Chapter+A+Enabling+Regs+0rd+21-17.pdf

My assessment of the regulations has identified 3 sections that are relevant to the Algonguin Land
Clearing situation.

Section 2: COMMISSION JURISDICTION

(ii) The Municipal Agency shall not refer the proposed development for review as a DRI if the project is
eligible for any of the exemptions listed in Section 22 of the Act. Informal jurisdictional interpretations
are available from the Commission staff to assist a Municipal Agency. Formal Jurisdictional
Determinations are available pursuant to Section 12(j) of the Act and Section 8 below.

(iii) In applying the DRI standards and criteria (“thresholds”), the entire proposed project including
future expansions shall be considered and not separate phases or segments thereof. Ownership by

httnefinntlank AfficaR R camimailidaanlinl-?Print 117



7121122, 10:44 AM Mail - Evan Lehrer - Qutlook
different entities does not necessarily indicate that projects are separate.

SECTION 3: DEVELOPMENTS PRESUMED TO BE DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT (DRI REVIEW
THRESHOLDS)

(j) Site alterations or site disturbance greater than two acres including but not limited to clear cutting,
grading, and clearing land, unless such alteration or disturbance is conducted in conjunction with a
building permit for a structure or a DRI approval or in conjunction with a municipal project.

Now, while it is clear that more than two acres of land has been cleared and that the properties in
question are under ownership by separate entities, which wouldn't negate a referral, we now need to
determine if any of the exemptions in Section 22 of the Cape Cod COmmission act apply...and they may.

Cape Cod Commission Act Section 22 (e):

This act shall not apply to a lot or lots shown on a subdivision plan endorsed by a planning board prior
to July first, nineteen hundred and eighty-nine, in accordance with section eighty-one V of chapter
forty-one of the General Laws, if the planning board has released the security held by it to ensure
completion of construction of ways and the installation of municipal services, as required by section
eighty-one U of said chapter forty-one, prior to the effective date of this act

The Planning Board endorsed an ANR plan for these lots in 1986 and as such these may be exempt from
Commission review.

I am slated to discuss this with Town Counsel today and | will report back to the Board tomorrow.

Evan Lehrer, MPA

Town Planner

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee, MA 02649 R R R
elehrer@mashpeema.gov

(508) 539-1400 x 8521

hitps:/foutiook.office365.com/mail/deeplink ?Print 2/2



7/21/22, 10:43 AM Mail - Evan Lehrer - QOutlook

Land Clearing in Excess of 2 acres

Evan Lehrer <ELehrer@mashpeema.gov>

Thu 6/2/2022 10:37 AM

To: Jordan Velozo <jordan.velozo@capecodcommission.org>

Cc: Jack Phelan <jphelan@mashpeema.gov>;David Morris <DMorris@mashpeema.gov>;Wayne E. Taylor
<wtaylor@mashpeema.gov>

Jordan,

A Mashpee property has begun clearing relatively significant acreage without being connected to any
municipal building permit. Certainly the land clearing is in excess of two acres. It's my understanding
the Building Commissioner has issued a cease and desist. This seems similar to the decision we
recently discussed relative to 532 Main St in Mashpee. Based on the aforementioned clearing we feel
Commission has jurisdiction here. How would you recommend we intervene?

Thanks,
Evan Lehrer

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

hitne-linttianlk affira QR ram/imailfdasnlink ?Print



“Preserving public trust and providing professional services”

Rodney C. Collins Office of the Town Manager
Town Manager Mashpee Town Hall
508-539-1401 . 16 Great Neck Road North
rccollins@mashpeema.gov Mashpee, MA 02649
MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board

From: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins

Re: Goals 2022-23

Date: July 22, 2022

Attached, please find the twelve (12) goals on your agenda for Monday night. (7/25/2022) The
realignment of Town Offices was included last year and was carried over this year due to the delays in
finishing the DNR facility at Mercantile. Additionally, | intend to continue discussion regarding the control
of town gates and access for the Tribe. | also intend to schedule quarterly meetings with the Tribe, which
have been impacted by COVID-19. | also intend to work with the Historical Commission to prepare a CIP
submittal to protect historical documents. This was postponed last year by the Commission. The only
other goal from 2021-22 that is incomplete is the Mashpee Commons Development Agreement. There
are no plans to continue such goal.

Of the goals for 2022-23, the top three are identified as priorities.



GOALS 2022-23

PRIORITY — SEWER CONSTRUCTION: Continue to oversee design and construction of wastewater
treatment facility and collection system. Work with GHD, EP and Weston & Sampson to award
construction contracts on or before September 30, 2022, begin construction in fall of 2022 and
make progress toward successful completion of Phase 1 of Clean Water Plan.

PRIORITY — SEWER PLANNING: Work with Sewer Commission to develop design and engineering
plans for review and consideration of Phase 2 of Clean Water Plan.

PRIORITY - ENFORCEMENT: Enhance enforcement of state laws, town bylaws and other
regulations under the jurisdiction of town departments. Ensure department heads are taking
appropriate action to properly enforce violations. Report to Board on the strategy and provide
enforcement summaries to the Board on a regular basis.

Establish a system of policies and procedures, supported by an internal tracking system that
provides regular reports to the Board to improve oversight of initiatives and projects.

Collective Bargaining: Initiate collective bargaining with all ten units and endeavor to reach
settlements to provide wages, benefits and conditions that are fair, reasonable and sustainable

for the Town.

DNR Facility: Finish transition of two units — Mercantile Way for the purpose of providing full DNR
operations and support at new facility and complete offices moving from Town Hall and Police

Station. (Shellfish Lab)

Town Hall: Finish realignment of office space for functional operations to include Finance Team
and inspections in central location.

Town Seal: Continue the changeover at buildings, door seals, patches, logos and other materials
or uniforms with the new Town Seal.

Landing Parking: Seek trial of parking control at Great River Boat Ramp with designated parking
for residents and non-residents with launch fee system for non-residents.

151 Project: Ensure project continues with minimal disruptions to traffic and with restrictions
outlined by the Select Board.

Water Quality: Continue to work with DNR for the purpose of mitigating identified problems at
Santuit Pond. Oversee and develop initiatives to improve water quality at all major surface waters
in town. Ensure deployment of three new RBR water quality instruments in Santuit Pond,
Mashpee-Wakeby Pond and Mashpee River.

Community Park: Continue to work with DPW to finish Veteran’s monument.



Office of the Town Manager
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Terrie M. Cook
Administrative Assistant
(508) 539-1401
tmcook@mashpeema.gov

o
b"dMuw b

d
3 L}
Sf ittt

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 21, 2022

To: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins;
Chair Andrew Gottlieb and Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Administrative Assistant Terrie M. Cook

Re: DRAFT #1 October 17, 2022 Town Meeting Warrant

For your reference, there are fifteen articles that were submitted on or before July 11, 2022
(14-Departments; 1-petition)

The articles are not numbered, the page numbers and a brief description of each article appears below:

Page # Submitted by: Brief Description

1 Treasurer $1.48 Million-Wastewater Stabilization to temp borrowing

1 Treasurer $1.016 Million ~WIIF to temp borrowing

2 Finance Director $8,400-cover shortfall planning salary accounts

2 Fire Department $22,000- cover shortfall in fire salary accounts

2-8 Planning Board Floodplain Zone overlay

8-11 Planning Board Definitions Floodplain Management 174-3.1

11 Public Works Stormwater Asset Management Plan Project

12 Library Trustees Circulation Supervisor from 34.5 to 37.5 hours per week

12 DNR Santuit Pond horsepower restriction

13 DNR Mooring Regulations — late fee structure

13-20 DNR Wetlands Bylaw Fertilizer, Flood Zone, Buffer Zone

20-23 DNR Nitrogen Control Bylaw - Clarification, Recommendations
23-24 DNR Waterways Regulations — Adoption of CMR/Ch. 90 B—Ch. 170
25 Community Preservation 10% Reserves transfer — CPA Funds M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §6
25 Petition Article Step one —Road Taking South Cape Homeowner’s Association

Thank you.



TOWN OF MASHPEE
MASHPEE HIGH SCHOOL
500 OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon
the inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the
Mashpee High School on Monday, the 17th day of October 2022 at 7:00 p.m. for the following

purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,480,000 (amount to be
determined) from the Wastewater Stabilization Fund to the Temporary borrowing outside 2 %, or

take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Town Treasurer

Explanation: This article, along with article #_, is for the purpose paying off the Bond Anticipation
Note (BAN) that is coming due in May 2023 along with interest. (Requires a 2/3 vote)

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,016,775 (amount to be
determined) from the Wastewater Infrastructure Investment Fund (WIIF) to the Temporary

borrowing outside 2 %, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Town Treasurer

Explanation: This article, along with article # _is for the purpose paying off the Bond Anticipation Note
(BAN) that is coming due in May 2023 along with interest.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 1



Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $8,400 from revenue available for
appropriation with said funds to be distributed as follows: $2,964 to the Planning Temporary Wage
account, $5,236 to the Planning Full Time Clerical Salary account and $200 to the Medicare Expense

account, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article is to provide additional funds to cover a shortfall in the Planning Department
salary accounts.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $22,000 from revenue available
for appropriation with said funds to be distributed as follows: $21,685 to the Fire Department
Management Salary account, and $315 to the Medicare expense account, or take any other action

relating thereto.

Submitted by the Fire Department
Explanation: This article is to provide additional funds to cover a shortfall in the Fire Department
Salary account.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to repeal Article XI: Floodplain Zone Provisions in its entirety and Replace
with new Article XI: Floodplain Zone Overlay as follows:

§174-58 Purpose and Intent

The purpose of the Floodplain Zone Overlay is to:

1) Ensure public safety through reducing the threats to life and personal injury

2) Eliminate new hazards to emergency response officials

3) Prevent the occurrence of public emergencies resulting from water quality,
contamination, and pollution due to flooding

4) Avoid the loss of utility services which if damaged by flooding would disrupt or shut
down the utility network and impact regions of the community beyond the site of
flooding

5) Eliminate costs associated with the response and cleanup of flooding conditions

6) Reduce damage to public and private property resulting from flooding waters

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 2



§174-59

§174-60

§174-60.1

§174-60.2

§174-60.3

§174-60.4

Use of FEMA Maps and Supporting Studies

The Floodplain District is herein established as an overlay district. The District includes
all special flood hazard areas within Mashpee’s designated as Zone A, AE, AH, AQ, A99,
V, or VE on the Barnstable County Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) dated July 6, 2021
issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for the administration
of the National Flood Insurance Program. The exact boundaries of the District shall be
defined by the 1%-chance base flood elevations shown on the FIRM and further
defined by the Barnstable County Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report dated July 6,
2021The FIRM and FIS report are incorporated herein by reference and are on file with
the Town Clerk, Planning Board, Building Official, Conservation Commission and
GIS/E911 Coordinator.

General provisions

Permits for new construction, alteration of structures or other development (any man-
made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including but not limited to
buildings or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavation or
drilling operations), at or below the base flood elevation as specified within the A and
V Zones (in unnumbered A Zones), in the absence of Flood Insurance Administration
data, the base flood elevations shall be determined by obtaining, reviewing and
reasonably utilizing any existing base flood elevation data from federal, state, local or
other sources) as designated on special Flood Insurance Administration Flood
Insurance Rate Maps dated July 6, 2021, and the Flood Insurance Study dated July 6,
2021, which are on file with the Town Clerk, Planning Board and Building Inspector,
shall be approved subject to other laws and bylaws applicable thereto and to the
following.

Disclaimer of Liability

The degree of flood protection required by this bylaw is considered reasonable but
does not imply total flood protection.

Severability

If any section, provision, or portion of this bylaw is deemed to be unconstitutional or
invalid by a court, the remainder of the bylaw shall be effective.

Designation of community Floodplain Administrator

The Town of Mashpee hereby designates the position of Building Commissioner to be
the official floodplain administrator for the Town.

Requirement to submit new technical data

If the Town acquires data that changes the base flood elevation in the FEMA mapped
Special Flood Hazard Areas, the Town will, within 6 months, notify FEMA of these
changes by submitting the technical or scientific data that supports the change(s.)
Notification shall be submitted to:

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 3



§174-61

§174-61.1

§174-61.2

FEMA Region I Risk Analysis Branch Chief
99 High St., 6' floor, Boston, MA 02110

And copy of notification to:

Massachusetts NFIP State Coordinator
MA Dept. of Conservation & Recreation
251 Causeway Street, Boston, MA 02114

Compliance with State Building Code

Any new construction or substantial improvement to be undertaken within said zones
shall be in accordance with the Massachusetts Uniform Building Code, Section 744.0,
as amended. The Building Inspector shall review all proposed development within the
flood zones to assure that all necessary permits which are obtainable at such time have
been received from those governmental agencies from which approval is required by
federal or state law, including Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control
Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. § 1334, and obtain, review and reasonably utilize any
base flood elevation and floodway data available form a federal, state, local or other
source as criteria for requiring that new construction, substantial improvements or
other development in Zone AE meet floodplain zone provisions.

Permit requirements

The Town of Mashpee requires a permit for all proposed construction or other
development in the floodplain overlay district, including new construction or changes
to existing buildings, placement of manufactured homes, placement of agricultural
facilities, fences, sheds, storage facilities or drilling, mining, paving and any other
development that might increase flooding or adversely impact flood risks to other

properties.
Variances to Building Code Floodplain Standards

The Town will request from the State Building Code Appeals Board a written and/or
audible copy of the portion of the hearing related to the variance, and will maintain
this record in the community’s files.

The Town shall also issue a letter to the property owner regarding potential impacts to
the annual premiums for the flood insurance policy covering that property, in writing
over the signature of a community official that (i) the issuance of a variance to
construct a structure below the base flood level will result in increased premium rates
for flood insurance up to amounts as high as $25 for $100 of insurance coverage and
(if) such construction below the base flood level increases risks to life and property.

Such notification shall be maintained with the record of all variance actions for the
referenced development in the floodplain overlay district.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 4



§174-61.3

§174-61.4

§174-62

§174-62.1

§174-62.2

Variances to local Zoning Bylaws related to compliance with the National Flood
insurance Program (NFIP)

A variance from these floodplain bylaws by the Zoning Board of Appeals must meet the
requirements set out by State law, and may only be granted if:

1. Good and sufficient cause and exceptional non-financial hardship exist;

2. the variance will not result in additional threats to public safety, extraordinary
public expense, or fraud or victimization of the public; and

3. the variance is the minimum action necessary to afford relief,

Historic District Procedures

Qualifying Historic Structures listed as defined in §174-3.1 are exempt from only those
substantial improvement modifications which would alter the historic character of the
building. All other substantial improvement modifications must be completed.

Subdivisions
All Subdivision proposals shall be designed to ensure that:

1. All public utilities and facilities are located and constructed to minimize or
eliminate flood damage; and
2. Adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards.
3. Such proposals minimize flood damage.
Base Flood Elevation Data for Subdivision Proposals

When proposing subdivisions or other developments greater than 50 lots or 5 acres
(whichever is less), the proponent must provide technical data to determine base flood
elevations for each developable parcel shown on the design plans.

Manufactured Home Parks and Subdivisions

Notwithstanding the applicable provisions of the Massachusetts Uniform Building
Code within Zones AE, for new manufactured home parks and manufactured home
subdivisions and for existing manufactured home parks and manufactured home
subdivisions where the repair, reconstruction or improvement of the streets, utilities
and pads equals or exceeds fifty percent (50%) of the value of the streets, utilities and
pads before the repair, reconstruction or improvement has commenced, lots are to be
elevated on pilings or a flood compliant solid wall foundation so that the lowest floor
of the manufactured home will be above the base flood elevation in compliance with
the Massachusetts Uniform Building Code; adequate surface drainage and access for a
hauler must be provided; and, in the instance of elevation on pilings, lots must be large
enough to permit steps, piling foundations must be placed in stable soil no more than
ten (10) feet apart and reinforcement must be provided for pilings more than six (6)
feet above the ground level.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 5



§174-62.3

§174-63

§174-64

Manufactured Homes not in Parks or Subdivisions

Notwithstanding the applicable provisions of the Massachusetts Uniform Building
Code, in all manufactured homes to be placed within Zones AE but not into a
manufactured home park or manufactured home subdivision:

1. Manufactured Homes must be elevated on pilings or on a solid wall foundation
with flood openings so that the lowest floor of the manufactured home will be
above the base flood elevation in compliance with the Massachusetts Uniform
Building Code.

2. Adequate surface drainage and access for a hauler must be provided.

3. In the instance of elevation on pilings, lots must be large enough to permit
steps, piling foundations must be placed in stable soil no more than ten (10)
feet apart and reinforcement must be provided for piers more than six (6) feet
above ground level.

Development within V Zones

No land within areas designated as V (velocity) Zones on the Federal Emergency
Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Maps shall be developed unless such
development is demonstrated by the application to be located landward of the reach
of the mean high tide. Notwithstanding the applicable provisions of the Massachusetts
Uniform Building Code, all new construction and substantial improvement within the
V Zones shall be elevated on adequately anchored pilings or columns and securely
anchored to such piles or columns so that the lowest portion of the structural members
of the lowest floor, excluding the pilings or columns, is elevated above the base flood
elevation in compliance with the Massachusetts Uniform Building Code, and certified
by a registered professional engineer or architect that the structure is securely
anchored to adequately anchored pilings or columns in order to withstand velocity
waters and hurricane wave wash.

The following shall be prohibited within said V Zones:

1. Any man-made alteration of sand dunes which might increase the potential for
flood damage.
2. Use of fill for structural support for new construction or substantial
improvement of structures.
3. Manufactured homes, except in existing manufactured home parks and
existing manufactured home subdivisions.
Unnumbered A Zones

In A Zones, in the absence of FEMA BFE data and floodway data, the building
department will cause to be collected from the proponent’s registered design
professional base flood elevation and floodway data available from a Federal, State, or
other source as criteria for requiring new construction, substantial improvements, or
other development in Zone A as the basis for elevating residential structures to or
above base flood level, for floodproofing or elevating nonresidential structures to or
above base flood level, and for prohibiting encroachments in floodways.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 6



§174-64.1

§174-64.2

§174-65

§174-66

§174-67

Floodway Encroachment

In Zones A, A1-30, and AE, along watercourses that have not had a regulatory floodway
designated, the best available Federal, State, local, or other floodway data shall be
used to prohibit encroachments in floodways which would result in any increase in
flood levels within the community during the occurrence of the base flood discharge.

In Zones A1-30 and AE, along watercourses that have a regulatofy floodway designated
on the Town’s FIRM encroachments are prohibited in the regulatory floodway which
would result in any increase in flood levels within the community during the
occurrence of the base flood discharge

Watercourse Alterations or Alterations in Riverine Areas

In a riverine situation, the Conservation Agent shall notify the following of any
alteration or relocation of a watercourse:

Adjacent Communities, especially upstream and downstream
Bordering States, if affected
NFIP State Coordinator
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation
251 Causeway Street, 8th floor
Boston, MA 02114
NFIP Program Specialist
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region |
99 High Street, 6th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

AO and AH Zones Drainage Requirements

Within Zones AO and AH on the FIRM, adequate drainage paths must be provided
around structures on slopes, to guide floodwaters around and away from proposed

structures.
Recreational Vehicles

In A1-30, AH, AE Zones, V1-30, VE, and V Zones, all recreational vehicles to be placed
on a site must be elevated and anchored in accordance with the zone’s regulations for
foundation and elevation requirements or be on the site for less than 180 consecutive
days or be fully licensed and highway ready.

Prohibitions

No person shallfill, place or dump in a floodplain any soil, loam, peat, sand, gravel, rock
or other material substance, refuse, trash, rubbish, debris or dredged material with the
exception of landscaping material as allowed under Section §174-67.1 of this bylaw

No Letters of Map Revision based on Fill (LOMR-Fs) or Letters of Map Amendment
Based on Fill (LOMA-F) will be permitted

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 7



§174-67.1 Exceptions to rule prohibiting the use of fill in any flood zone

Landscape material up to two feet in depth at the foundation and tapered to meet
grade within ten feet (10) of the foundation shall not be calculated towards grade plane
and shall not be considered fill as regulated in §174-67 of this Bylaw.

The use of rock for the purposes of reconstructing a revetment or groin shall not be
considered fill as regulated by §174-67 of this Bylaw. The reconstruction of such
structures shall require all permits as required by local, state, and/or federal laws.

The use of dredged material for beach re-nourishment shall not be not be considered
fill as regulated in §174-67 of this Bylaw but shall require all permits as required by
local, state, and/or federal laws.

§174-68 More Restrictive Regulations to Apply

The floodplain management regulations found in this Floodplain Overlay District
section shall take precedence over any less restrictive conflicting local laws, ordinances

or codes.

§174-69 Enforcement

Violations of any section or provision of this Bylaw may be enforced by the institution
of enforcement actions, either criminal or civil, either legal or equitable or both, or by
fines of not more than three hundred (300) dollars for each offense. Each day that such
offense continues shall constitute a separate offense.

Or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Planning Board

Explanation: This bylaw will replace in its entirety the Town’s current floodplain zone provisions. This
update is mandatory to remain in the National Flood Insurance Program. This bylaw regulates
development in the floodplain with only those regulations that are not enforced through state
requirements such as the statewide Building Code and Wetlands Protection Act. The most significant
new regulations in this bylaw pertain to administrative management of permits in the floodplain for
the Building and Conservation Departments. This bylaw also proposes to prohibit the use of fill in all
flood zones which is above and beyond the minimum requirements in all flood zones except V
(velocity zones) with the exception of dredged material for beach nourishment or rock (or other
material) for the reconstruction of a revetment or groin.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to add the following definitions as a new subsection 174-3.1 Floodplain
Management Definitions as follows:

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 8



DEVELOPMENT - any man-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including but not
limited to building or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavation or drilling
operations or storage of equipment or materials. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

FLOODWAY - The channel of the river, creek or other watercourse and the adjacent land areas that
must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without cumulatively increasing the water
surface elevation more than a designated height. [Base Code, Chapter 2, Section 202]

FUNCTIONALLY DEPENDENT USE - a use which cannot perform its intended purpose unless it is
located or carried out in close proximity to water. The term includes only docking facilities, port
facilities that are necessary for the loading and unloading of cargo or passengers, and ship building
and ship repair facilities, but does not include long-term storage or related manufacturing facilities.
[US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59] Also [Referenced Standard ASCE 24-14]

HIGHEST ADJACENT GRADE - the highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to construction
next to the proposed walls of a structure. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

HISTORIC STRUCTURE - any structure that is:

(a) Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places (a listing maintained by
the Department of Interior) or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior
as meeting the requirements for individual listing on the National Register;

(b) Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as contributing to
the historical significance of a registered historic district or a district preliminarily
determined by the Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district;

(c) Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in states with historic
preservation programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the Interior; or
(d) Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in communities with historic

preservation programs that have been certified either:
(1) By an approved state program as determined by the Secretary of the Interior
or
(2) Directly by the Secretary of the Interior in states without approved
programs. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

NEW CONSTRUCTION - Structures for which the start of construction commenced on or after the
effective date of the first floodplain management code, regulation, ordinance, or standard adopted
by the authority having jurisdiction, including any subsequent improvements to such structures. New
construction includes work determined to be substantial improvement. [Referenced Standard ASCE

24-14]

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE - a vehicle which is:
(a) Built on a single chassis;
(b) 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection;
(c) Designed to be self-propelled or permanently towable by a light duty truck; and
(d) Designed primarily not for use as a permanent dwelling but as temporary living quarters for
recreational, camping, travel, or seasonal use.
[US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

REGULATORY FLOODWAY - see FLOODWAY.
*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 9



SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA - The land area subject to flood hazards and shown on a Flood
Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard map as Zone A, AE, A1-30, A99, AR, AO, AH, V, VO, VE or

V1-30. [Base Code, Chapter 2, Section 202]

START OF CONSTRUCTION - The date of issuance for new construction and su bstantial improvements
to existing structures, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation,
addition, placement or other improvement is within 180 days after the date of issuance. The actual
start of construction means the first placement of permanent construction of a building (including a
manufactured home) on a site, such as the pouring of a slab or footings, installation of pilings or
construction of columns.

Permanent construction does not include land preparation (such as clearing, excavation, grading or
filling), the installation of streets or walkways, excavation for a basement, footings, piers or
foundations, the erection of temporary forms or the installation of accessory buildings such as garages
or sheds not occupied as dwelling units or not part of the main building. For a substantial
improvement, the actual “start of construction” means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor or
other structural part of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of

the building. [Base Code, Chapter 2, Section 202]

STRUCTURE(for floodplain management purposes) - a walled and roofed building, including a gas or
liquid storage tank, that is principally above ground, as well as a manufactured home. [US Code of

Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

SUBSTANTIAL REPAIR OF A FOUNDATION - When work to repair or replace a foundation results in
the repair or replacement of a portion of the foundation with a perimeter along the base of the
foundation that equals or exceeds 50% of the perimeter of the base of the foundation measured in
linear feet, or repair or replacement of 50% of the piles, columns or piers of a pile, column or pier
supported foundation, the building official shall determine it to be substantial repair of a foundation.
Applications determined by the building official to constitute substantial repair of a foundation shall
require all existing portions of the entire building or structure to meet the requirements of 780 CMR.

[As amended by MA in Sth Edition BC]

VARIANCE - a grant of relief by a community from the terms of a flood plain management regulation.
[US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

VIOLATION - the failure of a structure or other development to be fully compliant with the
community's flood plain management regulations. A structure or other development without the
elevation certificate, other certifications, or other evidence of compliance required in §60.3(b)(5),

(c)(4), (c)(10), (d)(3), (e)(2), (e)(4), or (e)(5) is presumed to be in violation until such time as that
documentation is provided. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

ZONE A - an area of special flood hazard without water surface elevations determined

ZONE AE - area of special flood hazard with water surface elevations determined

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 10



ZONE AH - means areas of special flood hazards having shallow water depths and/or unpredictable
flow paths between (1) and (3) feet, and with water surface elevations determined

ZONE AO - means area of special flood hazards having shallow water depths and/or unpredictable
flow paths between (1) and (3) ft. (Velocity flow may be evident; such flooding is characterized by

ponding or sheet flow.)

ZONES X - means areas of minimal or moderate flood hazards or areas of future-conditions flood
hazard. (Zone X replaces Zones B and C on new and revised maps.)

ZONE V - means area of special flood hazards without water surface elevations determined, and with
velocity, that is inundated by tidal floods (coastal high hazard area)

ZONE VE - (for new and revised maps) means area of special flood hazards, with water surface
elevations determined and with velocity, that is inundated by tidal floods (coastal high hazard area)

Submitted by the Planning Board

Explanation: This bylaw amendment would add the definitions that pertain to development in the
floodplain as required to remain in the National Flood Insurance Program.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $100,000 from revenue available
for appropriation to cover costs associated with the development of a plan that will inventory, assess,
and recommend improvement of the Town’s stormwater infrastructure, or take any other action

relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: The Town recognizes the need for a proactive approach to maintaining its stormwater
assets. The purpose of this project is to expand upon an existing condition assessment by visiting catch
basins, manholes, culverts and drainage pipes that were not previously inspected. Existing GIS data
will be updated to include field results for the selected assets. Criticality and risk analyses will be
determined for culverts and a 10-year risk-based CIP will be developed for the system. This AMP will
provide the Town with an understanding of the condition and vulnerabilities of the drainage system.
It will establish a proactive maintenance, repair, and replacement program that will help with

budgeting needs.
The Town has received a grant of $60,000 from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust for this project.
The Town will provide in-kind services valued at $20,000 and will contribute $20,000 in a cash match.

The terms of the grant agreement requires, however, that the Town appropriate the full project
budget of $100,000. The Town will receive reimbursement of $60,000 of actual project costs.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 11



Article:

To see if the Town will vote to increase the weekly hours of the Library’s Circulation Supervisor
position from 34.5 hours per week to 37.5 hours per week. The position is already budgeted, and
eligible for full health insurance and pension benefits for the current fiscal year, and does not result
in the creation of a new position or incur additional benefit costs. The salary for the position would
increase overall by $5,247.99 for the fiscal year, but no additional funding is requested.

Submitted by the Library Board of Trustees

Explanation: At this time, the Library’s operating needs dictate increasing our available staff hours to
allow us to maintain a full six day schedule, which includes evening and Saturday hours.

In addition, as of July 1, 2022, the Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners has recognized the
Mashpee Public Library as serving a community with a population of 15,060 residents (per the 2020
Census), which moves the Library into a different service category and changes the requirements
necessary to maintain state certification. Specifically, the required hours of operation for the Library
now increase from a minimum of 40 open hours per week to 50 open hours per week.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to approve additions to the Waterways Regulations Ch. 170: Prohibit the
use of motorboats within Santuit Pond to limit potential disturbance and resuspension of sediment
into the water column to preserve water quality in the pond that will support other forms of
recreation and be protective of public health and safety.

§170-19 Santuit Pond Prohibited Uses

A. Use of motorized boats within Santuit Pond is prohibited except for vessels owned by an agency
of the United States Government, Tribal Government, or by a State, County, City, or Town. This
prohibition is intended to limit potential disturbance and resuspension of sediment into the
water column resulting from use of motorized boats to protect and preserve water quality in
the pond that will support other forms of recreation and be protective of public health and

safety.
or take any other action relating thereto.

Explanation: Santuit Pond’s depth is less than 10 feet throughout the pond, and cannot support
motors of excessive horsepower. Through the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program (MVP)
and the completion of a Watershed Management plan both consultants from Fuss & O’Neil and The
Southeast New England Program recommend a horsepower restriction of Santuit Pond to enhance
water quality. The following recommended change to the Waterways Bylaw is intended to restrict
boat use to minimize turbidity and protect water quality, in accordance with recommended changes

to Mashpee Boating Rules and Regulations.
Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17,2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 12



Article:
To see if the town will vote to enact fee changes to the Mooring regulations as put forth below:

1. Mooring Bills will be sent out each year for the current year after January 1st via email or mail.

2. Mooring renewal payments must be received on or before March 15t of the same calendar year.
a. Mooring renewals received after March 15th (March 16th through March 31%) will be
assessed a late fee charge of $50.00 in addition to the applicable mooring fee. This additional
invoice will be sent out via e-mail or mail.

b. Any Mooring not paid in full by March 31st will be revoked due to non-payment for the

current year.
c. Renewal and late fee notices are sent as a courtesy only, Non-receipt of an annual mooring

permit bill is not an excuse or justification for late payments.

or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: The fee structure for late payment will allow the Harbormaster to end payment receipts
after March 31 each year. This will improve operation efficiency and allow the Harbormaster to begin
mooring organization through the recommendations of the Harbor Management Plan that is currently
underway.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to approve the following additions and changes to the Wetlands Bylaw

under Ch. 172:
Additions:

§172 _ Restrictions.
A. Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus is prohibited within resource areas

protected by this bylaw (§172-2).

(25) Regulation 25 — Land Subject to Flooding or Inundation by Coastal Flowage (LSCSF)
*(Revised and approved 4/7/05)

C. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS -~
(c) The following activities in V, A, and AE flood zones are prohibited: new construction and new

structures; new or expanded coastal engineering structure unless of loose, slope-stone
design; impermeable paving for roads, driveways, and parking lots; new or expanded septic,
foundations other than open pilings.

(29) REGULATION 29 - Buffer Zones and Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips
E. Tree Replacement in Buffer Zone
The Conservation Commission allows no loss of trees four inches (4”) in diameter at breast height
(dbh) or greater for any activity within Buffer Zone without replacement as follows.
*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 13



ﬁree Removed Replacement Required J
|I Within 100-150 foot Buffer Zone | One to one replacement
f Within 0-100 foot Buffer Zone Two to one replacement {

Notes:

1. Replacement tree shall be a minimum of 1.5” — 2” caliper dbh.

2. Species shall be native to Barnstable County according to the Vascular Plants of
Massachusetts: A County Checklist (Melissa Dow Cullina, Bryan Connolly, Bruce Sorrie, and
Paul Somers).

3. Shrubs species may be permitting unless specifically authorized by the Commission. If
permitted, the shrub replacement ration shall be higher than the respective tree replacement
ratio.

4. Trees are to be planted as close as reasonably possible to the location of the removed tree.

5. Replacement trees shall survive at least two growing seasons with a full survival rate. I survival
rate is not achieved, species selection may be changed.

If tree replacement is not feasible due to site constraints, or other circumstances unique to a specific
site, the Commission may accept an in-lieu fee to be paid to the *Conservation (TBD) Account*.

Changes:

§172-2. Jurisdiction.
Except as permitted by the Conservation Commission or as provided in this bylaw, no person shali
commence to remove, fill, dredge, build upon, degrade, discharge into, or otherwise alter the
following resource areas: any freshwater or coastal wetlands; marshes; wet meadows; bogs;
swamps; vernal pools; banks; lakes; ponds; streams; creeks; beaches; dunes; estuaries; the ocean;
lands under water bodies; lands subject to flooding or inundation by ground water or surface
water; lands subject to tidal action, coastal storm flowage, or flooding; lands within 150 feet of
any of the aforesaid resource areas; rivers; and lands within 200 feet of rivers (collectively the
“resource areas protected by this bylaw”). Said resources shall be protected whether or not they

border surface waters.

§172-5. Notice and Hearings.

(2) Any person filing a notice of intent with the Commission shall, after being given written notice by
the Commission of the time and date of the hearing required, notify all property owners within
one hundred fifty 150 feet of the boundary of the property on which the work is proposed,
according to the most recent records of the Assessors, including those property owners across a
way or a body of water and in another municipality, of said hearing. Said notice shall be by
certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be received by said abutters no less than five
(5) days prior to the date of the hearing. Said notice shall be in a form prescribed by the
Commission, shall specify the time and date of said hearing, shall describe the proposed activity
and the location thereof and shall state where the application and plans may be examined by
interested parties. The Commission and/or its Agent, at its discretion, may require the applicant
to notify (in the same aforementioned manner) additional property owners, to include all
property owners within three hundred (300) feet of the boundary of the property on which the
work is proposed. If such additional notification is deemed necessary by the Commission, notice
of such shall be provided to the applicant with the written notice of the time and date of the
hearing for said notice of intent.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 14



§172-8. Permits, Determinations and Conditions.

(1) Lands within 150 feet of specific resource areas, and lands within 200 feet of rivers, are
presumed important to the protection of these resources because activities undertaken in
close proximity to wetlands, rivers, streams, lakes, ponds, creeks, estuaries, the ocean
and/or other resource areas have a high likelihood of adverse impact upon them, either
immediately, as a consequence of construction, or over time, as a consequence of daily
operation or existence of activities. These adverse impacts from construction and use can
include, without limitation, erosion, siltation, loss of groundwater recharge, poor water
quality, and loss of wildlife habitat. The Commission therefore may require that the
applicant maintain a continuous naturally vegetated buffer strip (NVBS) within the
aforesaid 150 foot Buffer Zone (or 200 feet for rivers) area with the aim of minimizing
adverse impacts to resource areas and the wetland values of Chapter 172. (This
requirement will not preclude access pathways through said NVBS, as determined by
regulations for this Chapter.) Said NVBS shall be a minimum of 50 feet in width unless the
applicant convinces the Commission (as per the provisions of Section 12 of this Chapter)
that:

a) The NVBS (or part of it) may be disturbed and/or diminished without harm to the
values protected by this Chapter, or
b) That reducing the scope of work/alteration is not possible.

Regulation 3 (3): Specificity of Work Descriptions:

The work description (item 6 on page 1 of the Notice of Intent package) shall be complete
and inclusive of all alterations proposed. Failure to do so may result in delays, hindrances
to approval and even the possibility of enforcement actions and revocation of a permit.
All work/alterations (including structures) to be done in or within 150 feet of a resource

area must be:

a. specifically described in item 6, as described above.

b. specifically described in any accompanying narratives submitted as part of the
Notice of Intent.

c. specifically shown on accompanying plans (plot plans, site plans, etc.)

d. plans and/or documents NOT specifically listed in item 6 on page 1 of the Notice

of Intent package shall not be considered part of said NOI. Therefore, any
alterations/work described in documents not so listed shall not be considered
as part of any permitted work/alterations allowed under any Order of
Conditions issued.

Regulation 3 (6): Plan Requirements:

A 150-foot line from the most landward of any of these above cited resource areas must
be shown on the plan. Both the 100 and 200 foot lines should be shown for rivers. State
Certified Vernal Pools and/or State designated (mapped) rare species areas as identified
on the most recent MNH&ESP Estimated Habitat Maps

* CZM designated Barrier Beaches

* Shellfish beds

* Eelgrass beds (see additional requirements for docks and piers)

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 15



* Mapped DEM Restricted Areas (refer to Map and Number)

Regulation 3 (7): Additional Requirements for Delineating Coastal or Inland Banks:

For delineation of the above Resource Areas, and/or determination of alteration impacts
to any areas within 150 feet of the above resource areas, the Commission may require
plan view and cross-sections showing transects depicting:

- the area being delineated (showing the slope profile)

- thelinear distance used to calculate the slope profile

- the location of this linear distance

- contour and/or spot elevation intervals used

When may these provisions not apply?
Here are some principle examples of when these provisions, at the discretion of the
Conservation Commission or its agents, may not apply:

* When anyillegal or unauthorized activities occurringin the 50 foot buffer zone could
potentially have been issued a permit, had the required permit been requested by
the appropriate filing. This is principally for activities that would meet the
“Guidelines for Activities within Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips (NVBS)”. In such
a circumstance all applicable permits shall be obtained and after-the-fact filing fees
shall be paid.

* When any illegal or unauthorized activities occur in the 50 to 150 foot buffer zone,
these provisions may be waived if a satisfactory mitigation plan is agreed to by the
owner or their agent.

*  When only minor compensatory planting is required for a project to be approved,
some or all of these provisions may be waived.

C. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS: The physical characteristics and location of coastal banks are
critical to the protection of the wetland values specified in section 172-1 of the Mashpee
Wetlands Protection Bylaw.
Activities, which will result in the building within or upon, removing, filling and/or altering (as
defined in section 172-9 of the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw) of a Coastal Bank or
within 50 feet of said Bank, may be permitted if necessary for access to beach/water, including
visual access, if the activity will not induce cumulative impairment of said Critical
Characteristics. The following projects (activities) may qualify:
- the maintenance of an already existing and lawful structure
- the construction of an elevated walkway for access to a water body at the lower
boundary of said bank (or to a lawful dock on said water body). Such walkway
shall have no adverse effects other than blocking sunlight from the underlying
vegetation for a portion of each day. Such structure shall be constructed in
such a way that its surface area and design shall allow the maximum possible
amount of sunlight to penetrate and reach the underlying vegetation.
- vista pruning, subject to a Notice of Intent and issuance of an Order of
Conditions.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 16



- any other activity (on a single lot) which alters up to 5% of the bank (square
footage) or 100 square feet (whichever is less) if the applicant has
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Commission that such alteration will
not have any adverse effects (including erosion and the creation of channelized
sedimentation) on the wetland values expressed in 172-2 of the Bylaw.

Any proposed work permitted by the Commission on a coastal bank or within 150 feet
of such bank, other than as permitted above, shall not destroy any portions of the
existing bank, nor shall the work impair the bank’s ability to perform any of the functions
expressed in the CRITICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND PRESUMPTIONS OF SIGNIFICANCE as

expressed in part B above.

Pursuant to the above, the Commission may, at its discretion, require, as per the
guidelines adopted by the Commission for M.G.L. Ch. 44, s.53G, require any applicant
proposing work on a coastal bank, an analysis of the specific proposal vis-a-vis any or all
of the issues cited in part B above.

No new bulkhead, revetment, seawall, groin or other coastal engineering structure shall
be permitted on or within 150 feet of a coastal bank, except that such a coastal
engineered structure shall be permitted when required to prevent storm damage to
buildings constructed prior to August 10, 1978 or constructed pursuant to a Notice of
Intent (issued under MGL 131, section 40) filed prior to August 10, 1978, including
reconstruction of such buildings subsequent to the effective date of these regulations,
provided that the following requirements are met:

- a coastal engineering structure or modification thereto shall be designed and
constructed so as to minimize, using best available measures, adverse effects on
adjacent or nearby coastal beaches due to changes in wave action, and

- the applicant demonstrates that no method of protecting the building other than
the proposed coastal engineering structure is feasible.

- protective planting designed to reduce erosion may be permitted.

- the applicant provides sufficient evidence that the building was constructed
pursuant to a Notice of Intent filed before August 10, 1978.

Any project on a Coastal Bank or within 150 feet of the top of a coastal bank, other than
a structure permitted under 310 CMR 10.24 (7)(a), shall not have an adverse effect due
to wave action on the movement of sediment from the coastal bank to coastal beaches
or land subject to tidal action of flooding, and shall not have an adverse effect on the

stability of a coastal bank.

The Order of Conditions and the Certificate of Compliance for any project within 150
feet of the top of a coastal bank permitted by the Commission under this Bylaw shall
contain this specific condition: “Section....of the Wetlands Regulations promulgated
under the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (Chapter 172 of the Mashpee Code)
requires that no coastal engineering structure, such as bulkhead, revetment, groin or
seawall shall be permitted at any time in the future to protect the project allowed by

this permit”.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 17



(17) REGULATION 17 - Coastal Resource Areas

Except as specifically provided by these regulations, the Commission shall not permit any
work on coastal resource areas, or within 150 feet of resources areas, that will impair the
resource area’s functional characteristics.

(18) REGULATION 18 - Inland Banks (revised and approved March 3, 2005)

(A) DEFINITION: An Inland Bank is a sloping (1:4 or steeper slope ratio*) portion of the land
surface which: (1) confines and/or abuts a waterbody and/or freshwater wetland, or, (2)
without touching a freshwater wetland, is within 150 feet of said wetland.

*(1 foot vertical change in 4 feet of horizontal change, i.e. “run”

C. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS — The physical characteristics and location of Inland Banks
are critical to the protection of the wetland values specified in section 172-1 of the

Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw.

Any proposed work and/or activity on an Inland Bank, or within 150 feet of the top of the
bank, shall not impair or destroy the following:

1. the physical stability of the bank;

2. the water carrying capacity of the existing channel within the bank;

3. ground water and surface water quality;

4. the capacity of the Bank to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for
fisheries and terrestrial and/or aquatic birds, mammals, reptiles, amphibians and
invertebrates.

Any other activity (on a single lot) which alters up to 500 square feet of said bank shall be
permitted only when it is demonstrated by the applicant that such alteration shall have no
adverse effect on the wetland values as expressed in 172-9 of the Bylaw. Any proposed
work permitted by the Commission on an inland bank or within 150 feet of such bank,
other than as permitted above, shall not destroy any portions of that bank, nor shall the
work impair the functional capacity or values of the bank as described in the foregoing (B).

(19) REGULATION 19 - Freshwater Wetlands
A. CRITICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND PRESUMPTIONS OF SIGNIFICANCE:

Freshwater Wetland vegetation supports a wide variety of insects and other invertebrates,
reptiles, amphibians, mammals and birds. Many of these are an important food source for
important game fish such as members of the Salmonidae, Centrarchidae, Percidae,
Serranidae and Esoscidae families.

Freshwater Wetlands, together with land within 150 feet of such vegetated wetlands,
serve to moderate and alleviate thermal shock and pollution resulting from runoff from
impervious surfaces which may be detrimental to wildlife, fisheries and shellfish
downstream of the freshwater vegetated wetland.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 18



B. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS:

The physical characteristics and location of Freshwater Wetlands are critical to the
protection of the wetland values specified in section 172-1 of the Mashpee Wetlands
Protection Bylaw. Any proposed work permitted by the Commission in a Freshwater
Wetland or within 150 feet of such wetland, other than as permitted above, shall not alter
any portions of that wetland, nor shall the work impair the wetland’s ability to perform
any of the functions expressed in the CRITICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND PRESUMPTIONS
OF SIGNIFICANCE as expressed in the preceding for Freshwater Wetlands.

DEFINITIONS-

Buffer Zone — that area of land extending one hundred 150 feet horizontally from the
boundary of any resource area specified in section 2 of Chapter 172 of the Mashpee Code.

(29) REGULATION 29 — Buffer Zones and Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips

A.

Buffer Zones mean any area of land extending one hundred fifty (150) feet
horizontally from the boundary of any resource area specified in section 2 of
Chapter 172 of the Mashpee Code, with the exception of the resource area:
“lands within 200 feet of rivers”. Such “lands within 200 feet of rivers” are a
protected resource .., but have no (150 foot) buffer zone.

Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips (NVBS) (as per section 7.A of Chapter 172) are
continuously vegetated areas adjacent to resource areas that serve the purpose of
minimizing erosion, siltation, loss of groundwater recharge, poor water quality and
loss of wildlife habitat. They are usually at least 50% of the Buffer Zone width (see
the language of section 7.A. for exceptions). The Commission may require more
than 50% of the Buffer Zone width where conditions on a lot make such possible.
The attached table shall be used by the Commission in determining impacts and
the widths of NVBS required to carry out the mandates of section 1 of Chapter 172.
The Commission shall presume that any NVBS of less than 35 feet will have
unacceptable effects upon the wetland values of Chapter 172.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: The Town of Mashpee initially adopted a wetlands bylaw in 1988, which was
incorporated as a section within the Town General Bylaws (Chapter 172). The bylaw language was
amended in 1990, 1992, 1995, 1997, 1998, 2001, and 2012. The wetlands regulations promulgated by
the bylaw were most recently amended in 2018. The wetlands bylaw and regulations apply to
activities within Mashpee’s wetlands, related water resources, and adjoining lands which are deemed
to have significant or cumulative effect on resource area values and. Mashpee’s wetlands bylaw and
regulations protects resource areas in addition to those regulated under the Massachusetts Wetlands

Protection Act.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 19



The recommended changes to the Chapter 172 — Wetlands Protection Bylaw focus on increasing
protections of Buffer Zones, protecting existing vegetation, and limiting impervious area.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to approve the following additions and changes to the Nitrogen Control
Bylaw Ch.107 of the Mashpee Town Bylaws.

CHAPTER 107 NUTRIENT CONTROL BYLAW

§107-1 Purpose

A town bylaw to conserve valuable waterways and other resources that increase our
property values, that protect our unique environment vital to our economy, and that reduce
the financial burden on taxpayers and property owners by regulating the outdoor application
of nitrogen and phosphorous on turf. The regulation of fertilizer applications will reduce the
overall amount of excess nitrogen and phosphorous entering the town’s resource areas as
defined in the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (§174-2) and regulations. Reducing
excess phosphorous helps protect the water quality of Mashpee’s ponds and streams.
Reducing excess nitrogen helps protect and improve water quality of Mashpee’s two (2)
valuable estuaries-Wagquoit Bay and Popponesset Bay-and their associated bays, coves and
waterways; as well as Mashpee’s many ponds and streams.

This town bylaw is also critical to reducing Mashpee’s Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) of
nitrogen. Mashpee waters do not meet the Clean Water Act standards because of excess
hitrogen entering the town’s estuaries. The Cape Cod Commission has estimated that
reducing nitrogen from outdoor lawn applications to coastal estuaries and embayments by
fifty (50) percent could save the taxpayers of Mashpee forty million dollars ($40,000,000) in
sewering and other wastewater treatment expenses. Scientifically, we know reducing
fertilizer application can be done without affecting the quality of turf in Mashpee.

§107-2 Applicability

This bylaw shall apply to and regulate any and all applications of nitrogen and/or
phosphorous (phosphate) fertilizer on managed turf areas for areas not protected by the
Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (§174-2) within the Town of Mashpee. Application of
fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus is prohibited within resource areas protected
by the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (§174-2).

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 20



§107-4 Exemptions
The following activities shall be exempt from the Performance Standards (§107-5):

A

Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus for agriculture and
horticulture uses; these applications are regulated by the MDAR Fertilizer Regulations.
Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus to gardens, including
vegetables and flowers, trees, shrubs, and indoor applications including greenhouses;
these applications are regulated by the MDAR Fertilizer Regulations.

Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus for the establishment of
new vegetation in the first growing season, or repairing of turf in the first growing
season after substantial damage.

Application of compost or other similar materials that are primarily organic in nature
and are applied to improve the physical condition of the soil.

Compost tea and liquid seaweed applications, including formulas with less than 5%
total nitrogen, if and only if applied in a manner that follows label recommendations
and/or standard industry recommendations for a foliar application to the point of leaf
runoff.

§107-5 Performance Standards
Lawn specifications shall comply with the following standards:

A

Depth of loam for a new lawn shall be a minimum of 6 inches. This will reduce the
potential for nutrients to leach through the soil.

Native, low-growing groundcovers as an alternative to turf grass or sod shall be used
to the maximum extent practicable. For areas proposed for lawn, grass seed mixture
or sod used to construct the lawn shall consist of no more than 10% Bluegrass (or
Kentucky Bluegrass), with the remainder (90% or more) being Ryes and Fescues. Proof
of the seed/grass mixture, as per the above standards, must be provided to the
Commission and approved prior to lawn installation.

All application of nitrogen and/or phosphorus to turf shall comply with the following standards:

A,

The application of nitrogen is prohibited between October 30™ and April 14t unless
specifically permitted by the Town Board of Health, the Town Conservation
Commission, or the Board of Selectmen, as set out below. The application of
phosphorous or Phosphorus Containing Fertilizer, with or without nitrogen, is
prohibited in all circumstances between December 15 and March 1%. Based on early
spring or fall weather conditions, soil temperature and degree of turf emergence from
dormancy, or other relevant condition, and using the guidelines of the BMP, the Town
Board of Health, the Town Conservation Commission, or the Board of Selectmen may
permit earlier or later application of nitrogen, in which case such extended period shall
be announced by notice or publication. A working group may be established by the
Board of Selectmen or the Conservation Commission to assist in undertaking the duties

referenced in this paragraph.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 21



B.  No person shall cause nitrogen and/or phosphorus from any fertilizer application to
apply to, or otherwise be deposited on any impervious surface including parking lot,
driveway, roadway, sidewalk, frozen soil or ice. Any fertilizer applied, spilled, and/or
deposited on any impervious surface, either intentionally or accidentally, must be
immediately and completely removed and contained and either legally applied to turf
or any other legal site or returned to an appropriate container.

C.  No person shall apply nitrogen and/or phosphorus twenty four (24) hours before or
during a heavy rain event or apply nitrogen and/or phosphorus onto saturated ground.
An application of nitrogen and/or phosphorus should be watered in with not more than
one quarter (0.25”) inch of irrigation or natural rain within the next twenty four (24)

hour period.

D. A low-impact/minimum fertilizer lawn-maintenance plan by a professional lawn
maintenance company must be submitted to the enforcement authority for approval.
Said plan, should at a minimum, provide for:

1)  Fertilizer applications shall be “split” (spring and fall, not before April 15 or after
November 1); no more than one pound of actual nitrogen per thousand square
feet of lawn shall be applied in each application.

2)  No more than two pounds of actual nitrogen per thousand square feet of lawn
shall be applied annually; see F below.

3)  Fertilizer shall be of a slow-release, organic variety.
4) At least one-third of the nitrogen should be in a water insoluble form.

5)  Annual reports/receipts from the lawn maintenance company must be provided
to the Commission. Said reports should conform to the provisions of a-d above.

E.  Noperson may purchase and apply, or authorize any person, by way of service contract
or other arrangement, to apply any phosphorus containing fertilizer on lawn or
nonagricultural turf, except when:

1)  a soil test taken not more than three (3) years before the application indicates
that additional phosphorus is needed for growth of that lawn or non-agricultural

turf; or

2)  the phosphorus containing fertilizer is used to establish new lawn or non-
agricultural turf on bare ground or as part of renovation of a lawn or non-
agricultural turf area. The use of phosphorus for the purposes of establishing a
new lawn or nonagricultural turf area, or for renovating an existing lawn or non-
agricultural turf is limited to the first (1) growing season.

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 22



3)  Ifthesoil test indicates that additional phosphorus is needed for growth of a lawn
or non-agricultural turf, application of additional phosphorus shall not exceed the

UMass Guidelines.

4)  Any person who applies phosphorus containing fertilizer, shall maintain records
for three (3) years of each application made. The following information shall be

recorded, when applicable:

(a) Name of applicator;

(b) Date of application;

(c)  Address or location description of the application site;

(d)  Soil test results for management units;

(e}  Type and amount of phosphorus containing fertilizer applied.

F.  Calibrate fertilizer spreader prior to each use to improve accuracy of desired
application rate

G. Minimize storage of fertilizers outdoors. Storage of fertilizers outdoors is currently
prohibited in the Groundwater Protection District.

H. A subdivision plan shall comply with loading rates from lawn fertilizers as specified in

the Zoning Bylaws (§174-27).
Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: Nutrient source control focuses on reducing nitrogen and phosphorous input before
nutrients enter surface water or groundwater. Nutrient source control recommendations include
prohibiting fertilizer use in specific areas, limiting the application rates and types of fertilizers, and
limiting improper disposal of pet waste

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:
To see if the town will vote to approve the following additions to the Waterways Regulations Ch. 170:

1.) All vessels, when operating, must follow the Rules of the Road. VIOLATION S50

2.) Operation of a vessel in a negligent manner that would endanger any person. VIOLATION
$100. The following may be considered negligent operation:

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 23



A. Jumping the wake of another vessel

B. Following a vessel too closely that is towing a person on any water sport device.

C. Weaving through congested waterway traffic at speed.

D. Intentionally operating a vessel in such a violent manner, that the operator and or
passenger(s) are thrown into the water

E. Operating at speed with passengers sitting on the bow or gunwales,

3.) Operation of a PWC with a modified exhaust system. VIOLATION $100 (this mirrors

323CMR 4.03:7B 08)
Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation:
Rules of the Road: Mashpee Bylaws do not cover the Rules of the Road in many areas. These Rules
cover vessel operation from the high seas to inland rivers and waterways. See United States Coast

Guard Basic Navigation Rules.

The Rules state that every vessel shall use all available means appropriate to the prevailing conditions
to determine if a risk of collision exists. If there is any doubt, such risk shall be deemed to exist. The
Rules are designed to tell you what to do when you operate your vessel near other vessels. The
purpose of the Rules of the Road is to help you avoid an accident-not to establish responsibility or
liability if you get into an accident.

Negligent Operation: Negligent and reckless operation is covered under MGL Ch.90B, but not
currently present in Mashpee’s Waterways Bylaws. In order for the DNR to effectively enforce this
violation a Bylaw must be created. Negligent operation includes jumping the wake of other vessels,
following too closely to other vessels, weaving through congested waterway traffic, intentionally
operating a vessel in an erratic manner, and bow riding.

PWC Exhaust Modifications: Massachusetts currently restricts Personal Watercrafts (PWC) from
modifying their exhaust systems (see 323 CMR 4.03; 7A+B 08). :

(7) Modification. Except as otherwise provided in 323 CMR 4.03(9), no person shall: (a) Remove or
modify the exhaust or muffler system of a personal watercraft, or (b) Operate a personal watercraft
so modified.

Mashpee is requesting that this be added as a bylaw for enforcement purposes, as no fee structure is
associated with Ch.323.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 24



Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter
44B, §6 to Reserve from the FY 2023 estimated Community Preservation revenues, the following

amounts:

STBD 10% for Open Space/Recreational Purposes

STBD 10% for Historic Preservation Purposes

STBD 10% for Affordable Housing Purposes

STBD to the FY 2023 Community Preservation Fund Budget for Appropriation

Reserve as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee,
or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: This article is required annually to set aside the 10% Reserves of the estimated
Community Preservation Funds for Open Space/Recreation Purposes, Historic Preservation Purposes
and Affordable Housing Purposes and to fund the Budget for Appropriation Reserve.

The Community Preservation Committee voted to approve this article to set aside the 10% Reserves
and Budget for Appropriation Reserve to be available for use in fiscal year 2023 as certified by the
Finance Director and reflected in the FY 2022 CP-1. The total FY23 appropriation to the 10% Reserves

and Budget for Appropriation Reserve is STBD.
The vote of the Community Preservation Committee was in support of this article.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and empower the Board of Selectmen to prepare a plan
laying out and defining Chickadee Road, Debbie Lane, Manitoba Road, Metacomet Road, Nehoiden
Road, Neshobe Road, Pontiac Road, Samoset Road, Wamesit Road, Whipoorwill Circle, and Wills Work
Road and to accomplish said purpose and for expenses related thereto, the Town vote to appropriate
and transfer from revenue available for appropriation $80,000* to the South Cape Homeowner’s
Association Roadways Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This article authorizes the Town to layout and define Chickadee Road, Debbie Lane,
Manitoba Road, Metacomet Road, Nehoiden Road, Neshobe Road, Pontiac Road, Samoset Road,
Wamesit Road, Whipoorwill Circle, and Wills Work Road and to appropriate funding for that purpose.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 25




And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the
Town Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said

meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the
time and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 12th day of September in the year two thousand and twenty two.
Per Order of,
Board of Selectmen
Andrew R. Gottlieb, Chair
David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
John J. Cotton, Clerk
Thomas F. O’Hara

Carol A. Sherman

*DRAFT #1 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 26



